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Directors’ Report

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Analysis of shareholding

The analysis of the distribution of the shares of the Company is as follows:

Share range No of holdings Percentage of 

holdings

001-1000 916,782 0.04%

1001-10000 25,825,592 1.05%

10001-50000 72,212,401 2.93%

50001-100000 42,000,541 1.71%

100001-500000 119,974,787 4.88%

500001-1000000 59,161,202 2.40%

1000001 & Above 2,140,826,684 86.99%

Total 2,460,917,989 100.000%

Share range No of holdings Percentage of 

holdings

 001-1000 1,192,638 0.04%

1001-10000 33,596,406 1.05%

10001-50000 93,940,813 2.93%

50001-100000 54,638,330 1.71%

100001-500000 156,074,702 4.88%

500001-1000000 76,962,562 2.40%
1000001 & Above 2,784,992,549 86.99%

Total 3,201,398,000 100.000%

Recovery of shares

 Shares 

surrendered 

A.T & EQUIP NIG LTD Gbenga Afolayan 14,331,704       

I K VENTURTES Gbenga Afolayan 94,740,632           

ENNY PROPERTIES Okunniyi Femi  174,377,113         

PHOLLAR OIL LTD Okunniyi Femi  40,016,021           

YETFEM PROPERTIES LTD Okunniyi Femi  1,799,584             

MANNY SHIPPING CO LTD Okunniyi Femi  116,785,557         

FLEX OIL LTD Efegherimoni Tony  19,656,573           

INTER-DALOB Osayameh R. K. O  115,773,884         

RUTH STAR LTD Osayameh R. K. O  103,000,000         

BETTY PRIDE Osayameh R. K. O  59,998,000           

TOTAL  740,479,068         

Share range No of holdings Percentage of 

holdings
001-1000 275,856 0.04%

1001-10000 7,770,814 1.05%

10001-50000 21,728,412 2.93%

50001-100000 12,637,789 1.71%

100001-500000 36,099,915 4.88%

500001-1000000 17,801,360 2.40%

1000001 & Above 644,165,865 86.99%

Total 740,480,011 100.000%

Share capital history

Details of the Company's share history is shown below:

Date issued Shares issued/ 

(Surrendered)

Nominal 

Value (N)

Nature of shares in  

issue

 Cumulative shares

(N) 

Issued share capital

1993 10,000,000          1              Cash 10,000,000           10,000,000            

2018

2017

Certain shares of the Company were issued without cash payment between 1995 to 2006. The shareholders were demanded to 

surrender the shares to the Company by the Board of Directors as part of the share capital reconciliation. 

In 2018, a total of 740,479,068 shares were surrendered. The details are shown below: 

Names  Owner 

Analysis of surrendered shares during the year based on share range is as follows:

As at 31 December 2019, the Company's authorized share capital was N4,550,000,000 (2017: 4,550,000,000) with paid up 

share capital of N1,230,459,000 (2017: N 1,600,699,000) divided into 2,460,917,989 (2017: 3,201,397,000) ordinary shares of 

50k each.
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1994 -                       1              Not applicable 10,000,000           10,000,000            

1995 3,260,000            1              Bonus 13,260,000           13,260,000            

1996 11,740,000          1              Cash 25,000,000           25,000,000            

1997 25,000,000          1              Cash 50,000,000           50,000,000            

1998 40,000,000          1              Cash 90,000,000           90,000,000            

1999 100,000               1              Cash 90,100,000           90,100,000            

2000 -                       1              Not applicable 90,100,000           90,100,000            

2001 30,000,000          1              Bonus 120,100,000         120,100,000          

2002 30,025,000          1              Bonus 150,125,000         150,125,000          

2003 209,875,000       1              Cash 360,000,000         360,000,000          

2004 640,000,000       1              Cash 1,000,000,000      1,000,000,000       

2005 1,395,000,000    1              Cash 2,395,000,000      2,395,000,000       

2006 1,001,316,000    1              Cash 3,396,316,000      3,396,316,000       

2007 339,631,000       1              Bonus 3,735,947,000      3,735,947,000       

2008 814,000,000       1              Cash 4,549,947,000      4,549,947,000       

2008 -                       0.5           Share split 9,099,894,000      4,549,947,000       

2009 -                       1              Not applicable 4,549,947,000      4,549,947,000       

2009 - 2014 -                       0.5           Share reconstruction 4,549,947,000      2,274,973,500       

2015 (1,348,549,941)   0.5           Surrender 3,201,397,059      1,600,698,530       

2016 -                       0.5           Not applicable 3,201,397,059      1,600,698,530       

2017 -                       0.5           Not applicable 3,201,397,059      1,600,698,530       

2018 (740,479,068)      0.5           Surrender 2,460,917,989      1,230,458,995       

Employee involvement and training

Events after the reporting date

Auditors

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Mr. Razaq Ogunbanwo

Company Secretary

6, Emmanuel Street Maryland Lagos

16 August 2019

Messrs.KPMG ProfessionalServices,havingsatisfiedthe relevantcorporategovernancerules on their tenurein office have

indicated their willingness to continue in office as auditor to the Company.In accordancewith Section 357 (2) of the

Companiesand Allied MattersAct, Cap C.20, Laws of the Federationof Nigeria, 2004 therefore,the auditorswill be re-

appointed at the next annual general meeting of the Company without any resolution being passed.

Employment of disabled persons

TheCompanyis committedto providingequalopportunitiesanddoesnot discriminatein consideringapplicationsfrom suitably

qualifiedpersons,includingdisabledpersons.However,asat 31 December2018,no disabledpersonswerein theemployment

of the Company (31 December 2017: Nil).

Health, safety and welfare of employees

TheCompanymaintainsbusinesspremisesdesignedwith a view to guaranteeingthesafetyandhealthyliving conditionsof its

employeesand customersalike. Health, safety and fire drills are regularly organizedto keep employeesalert at all times.

Employeesare adequatelyinsuredagainstoccupationalhazards.In addition, the Companyprovidesmedical facilities to its

employees and their immediate families at its expense.

The Companyencouragesparticipationof employeesin arriving at decisionsin respectof mattersaffectingtheir well being.

Towardsthis end, the Companyprovidesopportunitiesfor employeesto deliberateon issuesaffecting the Companyand

employees’ interests,with a view to making inputs to decisionsthereon.The Companyplacesa high premium on the

developmentof its manpower.Consequently,the Companysponsoredits employeesfor varioustraining coursesin the year

under review.

Therewere no subsequenteventswhich could havehad materialeffect on the financial position of the Companyas at 31

December 2018, which have not been adequately provided for or disclosed. See note 34 .
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Recovery of shares

Details of the Company's shares issued without cash consideration from 1995 to 2006  are summarized below

 Direct/indirect 
shares issued 

Aiyeyi Samuel                 77,739,497 

Ariyo Wole                70,147,043 

Diamond Bank/Alangrange Sec. Ltd-Trdg                                -   

Efegherimoni Tony                 13,082,092 

Famutimi Olabintan                21,896,028 

Gbenga Afolayan              520,333,972 

Idowu  S.E                66,103,480 

Madaki Ameh                                -   

Moore Funke                 13,082,092 

Odubogun Ranti                32,346,909 

Okunniyi Femi               426,320,969 

Oniwinde A. T                42,287,265 

Osayameh R. K. O               774,081,638 

Awoyode A. (Chief)                35,867,769 

Akadiri  Ayo                19,803,894 

Amaefule Chuks                16,127,954 

Okpue Prosper                13,519,556 

Odutayo  Gbolahan                13,082,092 

Adesanya  Yemi                12,782,431 

Okunnoren E. K.                11,874,418 

Owolabi  M.  Olabanji                  3,816,800 

Saliu  Y.(Alhaji)                  4,227,588 

Olusesi M. O (Mr) 2,374,061                

Owoniyi Dele 3,000,000                

Adedeji E. A. 558,387                   

Agoye I. A 1,395,972                

Oyinloye Yomi 13,082,092              

Goldlink Staff Cooperative 79,611,784              

Oyedele M. (Prince) 36,167,769              

Onaduja Badejo 13,082,092              

Others 210,978,370            

Total 2,548,774,014         

Details of the recovery made subsequent to year end are shown below;

 Owner  Shares 
surrendered 

 Shares 
forefeited 

 Total 
surrendered/ 

forefeited 

A.T & EQUIP NIG LTD Gbenga Afolayan 17,028,236          -                      17,028,236                

I K VENTURTES Gbenga Afolayan 94,740,632          -                      94,740,632                

ENNY PROPERTIES Okunniyi Femi  174,377,113        -                      174,377,113              

PHOLLAR OIL LTD Okunniyi Femi  40,016,021          -                      40,016,021                

YETFEM PROPERTIES LTD Okunniyi Femi  1,799,584            -                      1,799,584                  

MANNY SHIPPING CO LTD Okunniyi Femi  116,785,557        -                      116,785,557              

FLEX OIL LTD Efegherimoni Tony             19,656,573 -                                       19,656,573 

INTER-DALOB Osayameh R. K. O           115,773,884 -                                     115,773,884 

RUTH STAR LTD Osayameh R. K. O  103,000,000        -                      103,000,000              

BETTY PRIDE Osayameh R. K. O  59,998,000          -                      59,998,000                

TOTAL  743,175,600        743,175,600              

Names

No additional shares were surrendered or forfeited in 2017.  However, subsequent to year end in 2018, a total of 743,175,600 shares were recovered.

Names
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Total shares surrendered/forfeited as at the date of issue of the financial statements are summarized below:

 Shares 
surrendered 

 Shares forefeited 

 Total 
surrendered/ 

forefeited 

Aiyeyi Samuel           (54,717,198)        (54,717,198)

Ariyo Wole              (25,418,465)                          -          (25,418,465)

Diamond Bank/Alangrange Sec. Ltd-Trdg  -                                                     -                           -   

Efegherimoni Tony               (32,738,665)        (32,738,665)

Famutimi Olabintan                               -            (21,896,028)        (21,896,028)

Gbenga Afolayan            (597,762,397)                          -        (597,762,397)

Idowu  S.E              (14,569,667)                          -          (14,569,667)

Madaki Ameh                                -                             -                           -   

Moore Funke               (13,082,092)                          -          (13,082,092)

Odubogun Ranti              (24,552,457)                          -          (24,552,457)

Okunniyi Femi             (711,370,158)                          -        (711,370,158)

Oniwinde A. T                (2,201,045)                          -            (2,201,045)

Osayameh R. K. O             (492,896,434)                          -        (492,896,434)

Awoyode A. (Chief)                   (439,473)              (439,473)

Akadiri  Ayo                               -            (14,268,806)        (14,268,806)

Amaefule Chuks                               -            (10,652,354)        (10,652,354)

Okpue Prosper                               -              (9,764,512)          (9,764,512)

Odutayo  Gbolahan                (6,546,572)                          -            (6,546,572)

Adesanya  Yemi                               -                 (200,000)              (200,000)

Okunnoren E. K.                (8,819,333)                          -            (8,819,333)

Owolabi  M.  Olabanji                               -                             -                           -   

Saliu  Y.(Alhaji)                (5,833,064)                          -            (5,833,064)

Olusesi M. O (Mr)                               -   (1,540,645)                    (1,540,645)

Owoniyi Dele -                           -                                               -   

Adedeji E. A. -                           -                                               -   

Agoye I. A -                           (905,913)                           (905,913)

Oyinloye Yomi -                           -                                               -   

Goldlink Staff Cooperative -                           -                                               -   

Oyedele M. (Prince) -                           (20,000,000)               (20,000,000)

Onaduja Badejo (11,380,263)             -                              (11,380,263)

Others (10,170,000)             -                              (10,170,000)

Total (1,957,780,085)        (133,945,456)      (2,091,725,541)  

Names
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SHARE CAPITAL HISTORY

DATE PAR AUTHORIZED ISSUED UNISSUED ISSUED REMARKS

VALUE CAPITAL (UNIT) (UNIT) =N=

(UNIT)

1993 =N=1.00 10,000,000 10,000,000NIL NIL Cash

1994 =N=1.00 10,000,000 10,000,000NIL NIL

1995 =N=1.00 *50,000,000 13,260,000 36,740,000 13,260,000Bonus

1996 =N=1.00 50,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000Cash

1997 =N=1.00 100,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000Cash

1998 =N=1.00 100,000,000 90,000,000 10,000,000 90,000,000Cash

1999 =N=1.00 100,000,000 90,100,000 9,900,000 90,100,000Cash

2000 =N=1.00 200,000,000 90,100,000 109,900,000 90,100,000

2001 =N=1.00 200,000,000 120,100,000 79,900,000 120,100,000Bonus

2002 =N=1.00 400,000,000 150,125,000 249,875,000 150,125,000Bonus

2003 =N=1.00 400,000,000 360,000,000 40,000,000 360,000,000Cash

2004 =N=1.00 1,100,000,000 1,000,000,000 100,000,000 1,000,000,000Cash

2005 =N=1.00 2,500,000,000 2,395,000,000 105,000,000 2,395,000,000Cash

2006 =N=1.00 4,000,000,000 3,396,316,000 603,684,000 3,396,316,000Cash

2007 =N=1.00 4,550,000,000 3,735,947,000 814,053,000 3,735,947,000Bonus

2008 =N=1.00 4,550,000,000 4,549,947,000 53,000 4,549,947,000Cash

2008 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 9,099,894,000 106,000 4,549,947,000Share Split

2009 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 4,549,947,000 4,550,053,000 2,274,973,500Share

Reconstruction

2010 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 4,549,947,000 4,550,053,000 2,274,973,500

2011 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 4,549,947,000 4,550,053,000 2,274,973,500

2012 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 4,549,947,000 4,550,053,000 2,274,973,500

2013 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 4,549,947,000 4,550,053,000 2,274,973,500

2014 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 3,204,093,590 5,895,906,410 1,602,046,795

Surrender 

/Forfeiture 

1,345,853,410

2015 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 3,204,093,590 5,895,906,410 1,602,046,795

2016 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 3,204,093,590 5,895,906,410 1,602,046,795

2017 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 3,204,093,590 5,895,906,410 1,602,046,795

2018 =N=0.50K 9,100,000,000 2,460,917,990 6,639,082,010 1,230,458,995

Surrender 

/Forfeiture 

743,175,600

SHAREH OLDING STRU CTURE

Shareholder Units Held %

1,268,064,351 51.53

Other 14,000+ Shareholders, but less than 5% 1,192,853,639 48.47

Total 2,460,917,990 100.00

As at 31st December2018,Goldlink Insurancehasissueedsharecapital of 2,460,917,990OrdinarySharesof 50 kobo

each and were beneficially held as follows:

Unity Kapital Assurance Plc

At presenttheauthorizedsharecapitalof thecompanyis =N=4,550,000,000comprisingof 9,100,000,000ordinaryshares

of =N=0.50k each,while it’s paid up is'=N=1,230,458,995comprisingof 2,460,917,990Ordinary sharesof =N=0.50k

each. The changes in the capital of the company since its listing on the Nigerian Stock Exchange are summarized below:
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1.1 Company Information and Accounting Policies

1.2 Basis of presentation

(a) Statement of compliance

    

(b) Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:

-   Available for sale financial instruments are measured at fair value;

-   Land and buildings are measured using the revaluation model;

-

-

(c) Functional and presentation currency

(d) Use of estimates and judgement

(e) Regulatory authority and financial reporting

The Companyis regulatedby the National InsuranceCommission(NAICOM) under the National InsuranceAct of Nigeria. The Act

specifies certain provisions which have impact on financial reporting as follows:

Theestimatesandunderlyingassumptionsarereviewedon anongoingbasis.Revisionsto accountingestimatesarerecognisedin theperiod

in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

TheCompanywasincorporatedon 15 April 1992asa privatelimited liability Company.Theaddressof its registeredoffice is 6 Emmanuel

Street,Maryland, Lagos State,Nigeria. The Companyobtainedan insurancelicense from the National InsuranceCommissionon 8

September1993andcommencedbusinessoperationon 1 January1994.Following the recapitalisationexercise,theCompanyconvertedto

a PublicLimited Liability Companyon 11 May 2007andwaslistedon theNigerianStockExchangeby wayof introductionon 12 February

2008.The Companywas suspendedfrom the Nigerian StockExchangein 2011 and is taking stepsto recommencefull activities on the

Nigerian Stock Exchange.

The Company'sprincipalactivitiesareprovisionof risk underwritingandrelatedfinancial servicesto its customers.Suchservicesinclude

provision of life and general insurance services to both corporate and individual customers.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018 were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 August 2019.

Thefinancialstatementshavebeenpreparedin accordancewith InternationalFinancialReportingStandardsandin themannerrequiredby

theCompaniesandAllied MattersAct of Nigeria, theFinancialReportingCouncilof NigeriaAct, 2011, the InsuranceAct of Nigeria,and

relevantNationalInsuranceCommission(NAICOM) guidelinesandcirculars,to the extentthat theydo not conflict with therequirements

of IFRS. 

Information aboutsignificant areasof estimationuncertaintyand critical judgementsin applying accountingpolicies that havethe most

significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are described in Note 3 to the financial statements.

  Insurance liabilities are based on actuarial valuations;

  Loans and advances measured at amortized cost

Thedirectorsareof theopinion that theCompanywill continueasa goingconcernfor the foreseeablefuture.SeeNote 35 to thefinancial

statements for details.

Itemsincludedin thefinancialstatementsof theCompanyaremeasuredusingthecurrencyof theprimaryeconomicenvironmentin which

the Companyoperates(the ‘functional currency’). The financial statementsare presentedin thousandsof Naira (₦), which is the

Company’s functional currency.

Thepreparationof financialstatementsrequiresmanagementto makejudgements,estimatesandassumptionsthataffect theapplicationof

policies and reportedamountsof assetsand liabilities, income and expenses.The estimatesand associatedassumptionsare basedon

historicalexperienceandvariousother factorsthat are believedto be reasonableunderthe circumstances,the resultsof which form the

basisof makingthejudgementsaboutcarryingvaluesof assetsandliabilities thatarenot readilyapparentfrom othersources.Actual results

may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions. 
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(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v) Section 24 requires the maintenance of a margin of solvency to be calculated in accordance with the Act.

(vi)

2    Accounting policies

2.1 Changes in accounting policies

IFRS 9: Financial Instruments

On 24 July 2014 the IASB issued the final IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, which replaces earlier versions of IFRS 9 and completed the 

IASB’s project to replace IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

Sections21 (1a) and22 (1b) requiremaintenanceof contingencyreservesfor generalandlife businessesrespectivelyat specifiedratesas

set out under Note 18.3 to cover fluctuations in securities and variation in statistical estimates;

Section10(3)requiresinsurancecompaniesin Nigeriato deposit10 percentof theminimumpaidup sharecapitalwith theCentralBankof

Nigeria.

Section20 (1a) providesthat provisionsfor unexpiredrisks shall be calculatedon a time apportionmentbasisof the risks acceptedin the

year;

Section 20 (1b) requiresprovision for outstandingclaims to be creditedwith an amount equal to the total estimatedamount of all

outstanding claims with a further amount representing 10 percent of the estimated figure for outstanding claims in respect of claims incurred 

but not reported at the end of the year under review;

Section22 (1a)requiresthemaintenanceof a generalreservefund for Life business,which shallbecreditedwith anamountequalto thenet

liabilities on policies in force at the time of the actuarialvaluationand an additional25 percentof net premiumfor everyyear between

valuation date;

Except for the changes below, the Company has consistently applied the accounting policies set out in Note 2.2 to all periods presented in 

these financial statements.

Newly effective standards

The following new or amended standards became effective during the year, and did not have a significant impact on the Company's 

financial statements:

IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for 

calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements.  It also carries forward the guidance on 

recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39.  
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The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with retrospective application.

The Company has opted to defer the adoption of IFRS 9 till 2021 when IFRS 17, Insurance Contracts will be effective as permitted.

Amendments to IFRS 4: Applying IFRS 9 financial instruments with IFRS 4 insurance contracts

Total liabilities Breakdown Eligible liabilities 

1 Insurance contract liabilities 3,485,210       3,485,210           

2 Investment contract liabilities 1,501,028       1,501,028           

3 Trade payables: 178,794          178,794              

3.1 Reinsurance payable 148,728           -                      

3.2 Premium received in advance 30,066             -                      

4 Other payables and accrual 583,195          -                      

4.1 Other payables 32,229             -                      

4.2 Sundry creditors 91,501             -                      

4.3 Unclaimed dividends 31,956             -                      

4.4 Pension payable 30,400             -                      

4.5 Retirement benefit payable 306,253           -                      

4.6 Accrued expenses 90,856             -                      

5 Current tax liabilities 306,060          -                      

6 Deferred tax liabilities 41,348            -                      

Total 6,095,635       5,165,032           

Predominance assessment 85%

As of 31 December2015, Goldlink InsuranceCompanyrecordedtotal liabilities connectedwith insuranceof N5.2 billion, which

representedabout90%of its total liabilities of N6.1billion. Moreover,of theamountconnectedwith insurancecontract,N4.98billion were

relatedto liabilities arisingwithin the scopeof IFRS 4. Other insurancerelatedliabilities amountedto N0.2 billion and includedmainly

other liabilities like tradepayables.The Companydid not haveany non-derivativeinvestmentcontractliabilities measuredat fair value

through income statement. The details of the predominance test are shown below: 

Predominnace assesment as at 31 December 2015 

In thousands of Naira

Given the nature of the Company's operations, this standard is not expected to have a pervasive impact on the Company's financial 

statements. In particular, calculation of impairment of financial instruments on an expected credit loss basis is expected to result in an 

increase in the overall level of impairment allowances.

The estimated impact of the adoption of the standard he estimated impact of the adoption of the standard on the Company's equity as at 1 

January 2021 is based on the assessments summarised below. The actual impact of adopting the standard at 1 January 2021 are subject to 

change until the Company presents its first financial statement that includes the date of initial application.

Classification and measurement

The Company currently categorizes the majority of its financial assets as available for sale with the fair value changes recognised in other 

comprehensive income. Under IFRS 9, the Company has designated these investments as measured at fair value through OCI. 

Consequently, all fair value gains and losses will be reported in OCI, no impairment losses will be recognised in profit or loss and no gains 

or losses will be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal.. 

Based on its assessment, the Company does not believe that the new classification requirements will have a material impact on its 

accounting for trade receivables, loans, investment in debt securities and investments in equity securities that are managed on a fair value 

basis.

The above intended classification may change due to the continuous assessment of the requirement of the standard and review of business 

practices until the first set of financial statement under IFRS 9 is issued. 

Impairment:

The Company believes that impairment losses are likely to increase for assets in the scope of IFRS 9 impairment model, although they are 

not expected to be highly volatile.

The approach to impairment assessment under IFRS 9 will be determined by the final classification adopted in 2021.

The amendments to IFRS 4, Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts, issued in September 2016, allow 
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Financial assets that meet the SPPI Test 

Categories IAS 39 

carrying 

amount 

IFRS 9 fair value  Fair value 

changes ( Impact 

on 2018 account 

) 
31-Dec-18 31-Dec-18

In thousand of naira (A) (B) (C') =A-B

Held to Maturity fnancial assets (Note 5 (b) )

Treasury bills held to maturity 7,104              7,104               -                      

Bonds -                 -                   -                      

Sub total 7,104              7,104               -                      

Cash and Cash equivalents (Note 4)

Short term deposits with financial institutions -                 -                   -                      

Trade receivables ( Note 6) 

Due from brokers 55,518            55,518             -                      

Due from insurance companies 172                 172                  -                      

Sub total 55,690            55,690             -                      

Other receivables and prepayment (see note 9) 

Loan to staffs 114,306          114,306           

Loan to policyholders 28,437            28,437             

Sub total 142,743          142,743           -                      

Grand total 205,537          205,537           -                      

IFRS 15: Revenue from contracts with customers

This standard replaces IAS 11 Construction Contracts, IAS 18 Revenue, IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 15 Agreements 

for the Construction of Real Estate, IFRIC 18 Transfer of Assets from Customers and SIC-31 Revenue – Barter of Transactions Involving 

Advertising Services.

The standard contains a single model that applies to contracts with customers and two approaches to recognising revenue: at a point in time 

or over time. The model features a contract-based five-step analysis of transactions to determine whether, how much and when revenue is 

recognised.
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The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with early adoption permitted.

This standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract, i.e 

the customer ('lessee') and the supplier ('lessor'). IFRS 16 eliminates the classification of leases as required by IAS 17 and introduces a 

single lease accounting model. Applying that model, a lessee is required to recognise:

*  assets and liabilities for leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying assets is of low value;

*  depreciation of lease assets separately from interest on lease liabilities in profit or loss

Amendments to IAS 40: Investment Property

On December 8, 2016, the IASB published Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to IAS 40) to clarify transfers of property to, or 

from, investment property.

An entity shall apply those amendments to changes in use that occur on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the 

entity first applies the amendments (the date of initial application). At the date of initial application, an entity shall reassess the classification 

of property held at that date and, if applicable, reclassify property applying paragraphs 7–14 to reflect the conditions that exist at that date. 

These amendments do not have any material impact and have been adopted by the Company.

Standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not yet effective

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods beginning after 1 January 2019, and have not 

been applied in preparing these financial statements. The Company does not plan to adopt these standards early.

IFRS 16:  Leases

The amendments made to IFRS 2 in June 2016 clarify the measurement basis for cash-settled share-based payments and the accounting for 

modifications that change an award from cash-settled to equity-settled. They also introduce an exception to the classification principles in 

IFRS 2. Where an employer is obliged to withhold an amount for the employee’s tax obligation associated with a share-based payment and 

pay that amount to the tax authority, the whole award will be treated as if it was equity-settled provided it would have been equity-settled 

without the net settlement feature.

These amendments do not have any material impact and have been adopted by the Company.

The standard contains a single model that applies to contracts with customers and two approaches to recognising revenue: at a point in time 

or over time. The model features a contract-based five-step analysis of transactions to determine whether, how much and when revenue is 

recognised.

This new standard does not have any significant impact on the Company, since the significant portion of the Company's revenue is 

recognized in line with IFRS 4- Insurance contracts. 

Amendments to IFRS 2 - Share Based Payment - Classification and measurement of share based payment transactions

The interpretation clarifies how to determine the date of transaction for the exchange rate to be used on initial recognition of a related asset, 

expense or income where an entity pays or receives consideration in advance for foreign currency-denominated contracts.

For a single payment or receipt, the date of the transaction should be the date on which the entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset 

or liability arising from the advance consideration (the prepayment or deferred income/contract liability).

If there are multiple payments or receipts for one item, a date of transaction should be determined as above for each payment or receipt.

Entities can choose any of the following to apply the interpretation:

1. retrospectively for each period presented

2. prospectively to items in scope that are initially on or after the beginning o the reporting period in which the interpretation is first applied, 

or

The Company have chosen to apply this interpretation prospectively to items in scope that are initially recognised on or after the beginning 

of the reporting period in which the interpretation is first applied.

Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

3. prospectively from the beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information.
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2.2.4 Reinsurance assets
Thesearereceivablesthatarisefrom reinsurancecontracts.Thedetailsof recognitionandmeasurementof reinsurancecontractshavebeen

set out under note 2.2.10(b)(iii).

2.2.5 Other receivables

Otherreceivablesarecarriedat costlessaccumulatedimpairmentlosses.Prepaymentsareamortisedon a straightline basisto theprofit or

loss account.

2.2.6 Intangible assets

Recognitionof softwareacquiredis only allowed if it is probablethat future economicbenefitsto this intangibleassetwill flow to the

Company. 

Softwareacquiredis initially measuredat cost.Thecostof acquiredsoftwarecomprisesits purchaseprice, includinganyimport dutiesand

non-refundablepurchasetaxes,andanydirectly attributableexpenditureon preparingtheassetfor its intendeduse.After initial recognition,

softwareacquiredis carriedat its costlessanyaccumulatedamortisationandanyaccumulatedimpairmentlosses.Maintenancecostsshould

not be included.

Internally developed software is capitalized when the Company has the intention and demonstrates the ability to complete the development

and use of the software in a manner that will generate future economic benefits, and can reliably measure the costs to complete the

development.Thecapitalisedcostsincludeall costsdirectlyattributableto thedevelopmentof thesoftware.Internallydevelopedsoftwareis

stated at capitalised cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment.

Subsequentexpenditureon softwareassetsis capitalisedonly whenit increasesthe futureeconomicbenefitsembodiedin thespecificasset

to which it relates.All otherexpenditureis expensedasincurred.Amortisationis recognisedin profit or lossona straight-linebasisoverthe

estimatedusefullife of thesoftware,from thedatethat it is availablefor use.Theestimatedusefullife of softwareis five yearssubjectto

annual reassessment.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

2.2.7 Property and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Propertyandequipmentcompriseland andbuildingsandotherpropertiesownedby the Company.Itemsof propertyandequipmentare

carriedat cost lessaccumulateddepreciationand impairmentlossesexceptland and building which is carriedat revaluedamount.Cost

includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. 

Subsequent cost

Subsequentcostsareincludedin theasset’s carryingamountor recognizedasa separateasset,asappropriate,only whenit is probablethat

future economicbenefitsassociatedwith the item will flow to the Companyandthe costof the item canbe measuredreliably. All other

repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the profit or loss account during the financial period in which they are incurred. 

Subsequentcostson replacementpartson anitem of propertyarerecognizedin thecarryingamountof theassetandthecarryingamountof

the replaced or renewed component is derecognized.

Subsequent measurement

All items of property and equipmentexcept land and buildings are subsequentlymeasuredat cost less accumulateddepreciationand

impairment losses.

Land andbuildingsaresubsequentlycarriedat revaluedamounts,beingfair valueat the dateof revaluationlessaccumulateddepreciation

and impairment losses, if any.

When an individual property is revalued,any increasein its carrying amount(as a result of revaluation)shall be recognisedin other

comprehensiveincomeandaccumulatedin equity underthe headingof revaluationsurplus.However,the increaseshall be recognisedin

profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

When the value of an individual property is decreasedas a result of a revaluation,the decreaseshall be recognisedin profit or loss.

However,the decreaseshall be recognisedin othercomprehensiveincometo the extentof any credit balanceexisting in the revaluation

surplusin respectof thatasset.Thedecreaserecognisedin othercomprehensiveincomereducestheamountaccumulatedin equityunderthe

heading of revaluation surplus.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculatedon propertyandequipmenton thestraightline basisto write downthecostof eachassetto its residualvalueover

its estimated useful life.

Depreciationbeginswhenanassetis availablefor useandceasesat theearlierof thedatethat theassetis derecognisedor classifiedasheld

for sale in accordance with IFRS 5. 

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods of property and equipment are required to be reviewed annually.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

Land - Not depreciated

Building- 50 years

Furniture & fittings - 5 years

Office equipment - 5 years

Computer equipment- 5 years

Motor vehicles - 4 years

Fair value of land and buildings
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Thefair valueof landandbuildingsis themarketvalue.Themarketvalueof apropertyis thepricethatwould bereceivedto sell anassetor

paidto transfera liability in anorderlytransactionbetweenmarketparticipantsat themeasurementdate.This is theopenmarketbasisandis

thebasisby which a qualified propertyvaluercarriesout thevaluationof land andbuilding at specifiedreportingperiodsto determinethe

revalued amount.

Derecognition

Upondisposalof anyitem of propertyandequipmentor whenno futureeconomicbenefitsareexpectedto flow from its use,suchitemsare

derecognizedfrom thebooks.Gainsandlossesondisposalof assetsaredeterminedby comparingproceedswith their carryingamountsand

are recognized in the income statement in the year of de-recognition.

Dismantling/Restoration costs

2.2.8 Impairment of non-financial asset

Thecarryingamountsof theCompany’s non-financialassetsarereviewedateachreportingdateto determinewhetherthereis anyindication

of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. 

An impairmentloss is recognisedif the carrying amountof an assetor its cash-generatingunit exceedsits recoverableamount.A cash-

generatingunit is the smallestidentifiableassetgroupthat generatescashflows that largelyareindependentfrom otherassetsandgroups.

Impairmentlossesarerecognisedin profit or loss.Impairmentlossesrecognisedin respectof cash-generatingunits areallocatedto reduce

the carrying amount of the assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis.

The recoverableamountof anassetor cash-generatingunit is thegreaterof its valuein useandits fair valuelesscoststo sell. In assessing

valuein use,the estimatedfuture cashflows arediscountedto their presentvalueusinga pre-taxdiscountratethat reflectscurrentmarket

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or cash generating unit. 

Impairmentlossesrecognisedin prior periodsareassessedat eachreportingdatefor anyindicationsthatthelosshasdecreasedor no longer

exists.An impairmentlossis reversedonly to the extentthat the asset’s carryingamountdoesnot exceedthe carryingamountthat would

havebeendetermined,net of depreciationor amortisation,if no impairmentlosshadbeenrecognised.Reversalsof impairmentlossesare

recognised in profit or loss.

2.2.9 Statutory deposit

Statutorydepositrepresents10% of the paid up capitalof the Companydepositedwith the CentralBank of Nigeria (CBN) in pursantto

Section 10(3) of the Insurance Act 2003. Statutory deposit is measured at cost.

2.2.10 Insurance Contracts

The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk.

The Companyentersinto insurancecontractsas its primary businessactivities. Insurancecontractsare thosethat the Companyaccepts

significant insurancerisk from anotherparty (the policy holder) by agreeingto compensatethe policy holder or other beneficiary,if a

specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policy holder or the other beneficiary.

The Company classifies financial guarantee contracts and account for these as insurance contracts in accordance with IFRS 4.

(a) Types of insurance contracts

The Company classifies insurance contracts into life and non-life insurance contracts

(i) general insurance contract

These contracts are accident, casualty and property insurance contracts.

No provision has been made in respect of dismantling or restoration costs as the Company does not have any legal or constructive obligation 

to dismantle its assets, or restore the site on which the items of PPE are located
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Accidentandcasualtyinsurancecontractsprotectthe Company'scustomersagainstthe risk of causingharmto third partiesasa resultof

their legitimateactivities.Damagescoveredincludebothcontractualandnon-contractualevents.Thetypical protectionofferedis designed

for employerswho becomelegally liable to pay compensationto injured employees(employers'liability) andfor individual andbusiness

customers who become liable to pay compensation to a third party for bodily harm or property damage (public liability).

Propertyinsurancecontractsmainly compensatethe Company'scustomersfor damagesufferedto their propertiesor for the value of

propertylost. Customerswho undertakecommercialactivitieson their premisescould also receivecompensationfor the lossof earnings

caused by the inability to use the insured properties in their business activities.

Non-life insurancecontractsprotectsthe Company'scustomersfrom the consequencesof events(suchasdeathor disability) that would

affect the ability of the customer or his/her dependants to maintain their current level of income. Benefits paid on occurrence of the specified 

insuranceeventareeither fixed or linked to the extentof the economiclosssufferedby the insured.Thereare no maturity or surrender

benefits.

(ii) Life insurance contracts

These contracts insure events associated with human life (for example, death or survival) over a long duration. This include annuity 

products, individual products and Group life products.  

(b) Insurance contracts- Recognition and measurement

(i) Premiums  

Grosswritten premiumsfor insurancecontractscomprisepremiumsreceivedin cashas well as premiumsthat havebeenreceivedand

confirmedasbeingheld on behalf of the Companyby insurancebrokersandduly certified thereto.Grosspremiumsarestatedgrossof

commissions and taxes payable and stamp duties that are payable to intermediaries and relevant regulatory bodies respectively. 

The earnedportion of premiumsreceivedis recognizedas revenue.Premiumsare earnedfrom the dateof attachmentof risk, over the

insuranceperiod,basedon thepatternof risk underwritten.Outwardreinsurancepremiumsarerecognizedasanexpensein accordancewith

the pattern of risk reinsured.

TheCompanyalsoentersinto co-insurance;anarrangementwherebytwo or moreinsurancecompaniesenterinto a singlecontractwith the

insured to cover a risk in agreed proportions at an overall premium.

Premiums on coinsurance are included in gross written premiums

Outward reinsurancepremiumsare accountedfor in the sameaccountingperiod as the premiumsfor the relateddirect insuranceor

reinsurance business assumed.

(ii) Unearned premiums

The provision for unearnedpremiumsrepresentsthat portion of premiumsreceivedor receivablethat relatesto risks that havenot yet

expiredat the reportingdate.The provision is recognizedwhen contractsare enteredinto and premiumsare charged,and is broughtto

account as premium income over the term of the contract in accordance with the pattern of insurance service provided under the contract.

At eachreportingdate,theCompanyreviewsits unexpiredrisk anda liability adequacytestis performedto determinewhetherthereis any

overall excessof expectedclaimsanddeferredacquisitioncostsoverunearnedpremiums.This calculationusescurrentestimatesof future

contractualcashflows after taking accountof the investmentreturnexpectedto ariseon assetsrelating to the relevantnon-life insurance

technicalprovisions.If theseestimatesshowthat thecarryingamountof the unearnedpremiums(lessrelateddeferredacquisitioncosts)is

inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the profit or loss by setting up a provision for premium deficiency.

(iii) Reinsurance

TheCompanycedesout insurancerisksin thenormalcourseof businessfor thepurposeof limiting its netlossonpolicieswritten.Premium

cededcomprisewritten premiumscededto reinsurers,adjustedfor the reinsurers’ shareof themovementin theprovisionfor theunearned

premiums. Reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its direct obligations to its policyholders.

Premiumcededandclaimsreimbursedarepresentedin the incomestatementandstatementof financial positionseparatelyfrom thegross

amounts.

Reinsuranceassetsrepresentbalancesduefrom reinsurancecontracts.Reinsuranceliabilities areprimarily premiumspayablefor reinsurance

contracts and are recognised as an expense when due.

Reinsurancerecoverablesareestimatedin a mannerconsistentwith theoutstandingclaimsprovisionandclaimsincurredassociatedwith the

reinsurer’s polices and are in accordance with the related insurance contract. They are measured at their carrying amount less any impairment 

charges.Amounts recoverableunder reinsurancecontractsare assessedfor impairmentat eachbalancesheetdate. If there is objective

evidenceof impairment,the Companyreducesthe carryingamountof its reinsuranceassetsto its recoverableamountandrecognizesthe

impairmentlossin theincomestatementasa resultof aneventthatoccurredafter its initial recognition,for which theCompanymaynot be

able to recoverall amountsdueand the eventhasa reliably measurableimpact on the amountsthat the Companywill receivefrom the

reinsurer.

(iv) Commission income

Commissions are recognized on ceding business to the reassurer, and are credited to the profit and loss.

(v) Underwriting expenses

Underwriting expenses are made up of acquisition and maintenance expenses.

Underwriting expensesfor insurancecontractsand investmentcontractsare recognizedasexpensewhen incurred,with the exceptionof

acquisition costs which are recognized on a time apportionment basis in respect of risk.

14



(vi) Claims incurred 

Claimsincurredconsistof claimsandclaimshandlingexpensespaidduring thefinancial yeartogetherwith themovementin theprovision

for outstandingclaims.The provision for outstandingclaims representthe Company’s estimateof the ultimatecost of settlingall claims

incurredbut unpaidat the balancesheetdatewhetherreportedor not. The provision includesan allowancefor claims managementand

handling expenses. 

Theprovisionfor outstandingclaimsfor reportedclaims,is estimatedbasedon currentinformationandtheultimateliability mayvary asa

resultof subsequentinformationandeventsandmayresultin significantadjustmentsto theamountsprovided.Adjustmentsto theamounts

of claimsprovisionfor prior yearsarereflectedin theincomestatementin thefinancialperiodin whichadjustmentsaremade,anddisclosed

separately if material. 

ReinsurancerecoverablesarerecognizedwhentheCompanyrecordstheliability for theclaimsandarenot nettedoff claimsexpensebut are

presented separately in the income statement. 

Claims incurred in respectof long-term insurancecontractsespeciallypure life businessand annuity contractsconsistof claims arising

duringtheyearincludingprovisionfor policyholders’ liabilities. Outstandingclaimson long-terminsurancecontractsthathaveoccurredat

the balance sheet date and have been notified by the insured are carried at the claim amounts advised.

(vii)  Deferred acquisition costs

Acquisition costscompriseinsurancecommissions,brokerageand other relatedexpensesarising from the generationand conclusionof

insurancecontracts.Theproportionof acquisitioncoststhatcorrespondto theunearnedpremiumsaredeferredasanassetandrecognized

in the subsequent period. They are recognised on a basis consistent with the related provisions for unearned premiums. 

(viii) Salvage

Somenon-life insurancecontractspermit the Companyto sell (usually damaged)assetsacquiredin the processof settlinga claim. The

Companymayalsohavetheright to pursuethird partiesfor paymentof someor all costsof damagesto its client'sproperty(i.e. subrogation

right). Salvage recoveries are presented net of the claim expense.

(ix) Subrogation

Subrogationis the right for an insurer to pursuea third party that causedan insuranceloss to the insured.This is doneas a meansof

recoveringtheamountof theclaim paid to theinsuredfor the loss.A receivablefor subrogationis recognizedin otherreceivableswhenthe

liability is settled and the Company has the right to receive future cash flow from the third party.

2.2.11 Insurance contract liabilities

The recognitionand measurementof insurancecontractshave beenset out under note 2.2.10(b)of the accountingpolicies. Insurance

contract liabilities are determined as follows:

(a) General business

(i) Reserves for unearned premium and unexpired risk

Thereservefor unearnedpremiumis calculatedon a time apportionmentbasisin respectof risk acceptedduring the year.A provisionfor

additional unexpired risk reserve is recognised for an underwriting year where it is determined that the estimated cost of claims and expenses 

would exceed the reserves for unearned premium.

(ii) Reserves for outstanding claims

The reservefor outstandingclaimsis maintainedat the total amountof outstandingclaimsincurredplus claimsincurredbut not reported

("IBNR") as at the reporting date.The IBNR is based on the liability adequacy test.

(iii) Liabilities adequacy test

The grossliability for insurancecontractsis testedfor adequacyby discountingcurrentestimatesof all future contractualcashflows and

comparingthis amountto the carryingvalueof the liability net of deferredacquisitioncosts.Wherea shortfall is identified, an additional

provision is made and the Companyrecognizesthe deficiency in the income statementfor the year. The method of valuation and

assumptions used, the cashflows considered and the discounting and aggregation practices adopted have been set out in the following notes.

● Reserving methodology and assumptions

For non-life insurancerisks, the Companyusesdifferent methodsto incorporatethe variousassumptionsmadein order to estimatethe

ultimate cost of claims. The threemethodsmore commonlyusedare the Inflation-adjustedChain Ladder,Basic Chain Ladderand the

Expected Loss Ratio methods adjusted for assumed experience to date.

Claimsdatawasgroupedinto trianglesby accidentyearandpaymentyear.Theclaimspaiddatawassub–divided into largeandattritional

claims.Largeclaimswereprojectedseparatelyastheycansignificantlydistort patterns.Wheretherewasinsufficient claim data,largeand

attritional claimswereprojectedtogetherasremovinglargeclaimswould reducethe volumeof datain the trianglesandcompromisethe

credibility.

● Discounted inflation-adjusted basic chain ladder method 
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Historical claimspaid weregroupedinto 10 yearscohorts– representingwhentheywerepaid after their underwritingyear. Thesecohorts

arecalledclaim developmentyearsandthepatternsfor 10 yearswasstudied.Thehistoricalpaidlossesareprojectedto their ultimatevalues

for eachunderwritingyear by calculatingthe loss developmentfactorsfor eachdevelopmentyear. The ultimate claimsare thenderived

using the loss development factors and the latest paid historical claims.

Thehistoricalpaid lossesareinflatedusingthecorrespondinginflation index in eachof theaccidentyearsto theyearof valuationandthen

accumulatedto their ultimatevaluesfor eachaccidentyearto obtainthe projectedoutstandingclaims.Theseprojectedoutstandingclaims

are then further multiplied by the future inflation index from the year of valuation to the future year of payment of the outstanding claims.

The resulting claims estimated is discounted to the valuation date using a discount rate of 10% to allow for a margin of prudence.

Thefutureclaims(theultimateclaim amountlessclaimspaid to date)areallocatedto futurepaymentperiodsin line with thedevelopment

patterns.The outstandingclaims reportedto dateare then subtractedfrom the total future claims to give the resultingIBNR figure per

accident year or quarter. i.e. IBNR = Ultimate claim amount minus claims paid till date minus outstanding claims.

● Assumptions underlying the Discounted Inflation-adjusted Basic Chain Ladder method 

This method assumes the following: 

- The future claims follows a trend pattern from the historical data

-
Paymentpatternswill be broadlysimilar in eachaccidentyear.Thusthe proportionateincreasesin the known cumulativepaymentsfrom

one development year to the next is used to calculate the expected cumulative payments for the future development periods.

- The run off period is ten (10) years and hence the method assumes no more claims will be paid subsequently.

● Expected loss ratio method

This methodwasadoptedwherethe volumeof dataavailableis too small to be crediblewhenusinga statisticalapproach.SpecialRisk

reserveswereestimatedbasedon this method.Underthis method,the ultimateclaimswasobtainedby studyingthe historical lossratios,

investigatingany differencesandusing judgmentsto derivea loss ratio, wherelossratio is definedasclaims incurreddivided by earned

premiums.Paidclaimsalreadyemergedis thendeductedfor from theestimatedUltimateclaimsto obtainthereserves.Outstandingclaims

is stated as amount estimated less paid claims.

(b) Life business

IFRS 4 requires contractswritten by insurers to be classified as either 'insurancecontracts'or ‘investment contracts'dependingon

the level of insurance risk transferred. 

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the insurer has accepted significant insurance risk from another party (the

policyholders)by agreeingto compensatethepolicyholdersif a specifieduncertainfuture event(the insured event)adverselyaffectsthe

policyholders.This contractsaretheprimarybusinessactivity of theCompany.Thesecontractsinsureeventsassociatedwith humanlife (for

example death or survival) duration. 

TheCompanyissuescontractsthattransferinsurancerisk or financialrisk or both. Insurancecontractsarethosecontractswheretheinsurer

hasacceptedsignificant insurancerisk from anotherparty (the policyholders)by agreeingto compensatethe policyholdersif a specified

uncertainfuture event (the insuredevent)adverselyaffectsthe policyholders.As a generalguideline,the Companydefinesassignificant

insurancerisk the possibility of havingto pay benefitson the occurrenceof an insuredeventthat areat least10% morethanthe benefits

payable if the insured event did not occur.

Insurance contract with discretionary participating features (DPF)

Someinsurancecontractsandinvestmentcontractscontainadiscretionaryparticipatingfeature(DPF),which is a contractualright to receive

as, a supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits:

•   that are likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual benefits;

•   that the amount or timing is contractually at the discretion of the insurer; and

•   That are contractually based on:

i. the performance of a specified pool of contracts or a specified type of contract;

ii. realized and or unrealized investment returns on a specified pool of assets held by the issuer;  or

iii. the profit or loss of the Company.

Recognition and measurement

Insurancecontractswith DPF areclassifiedinto threemaincategories,dependingon the durationof risk andwhetheror not the termsand

conditions are fixed.

(i) Short-term insurance contracts

Short-durationlife insurancecontracts(Group Life) protect the Company'sclients from the consequencesof events(such as deathor

disability) that would affect the ability of the client or his/her dependents to maintain their current level of income.  These contracts have no The proportionof premium receivedon in-force contractsthat relatesto unexpiredrisks at the reportingdate is reportedas unearned

premium liability. Premiums are shown before deductions of commissions and are gross of any taxes or duties levied on premiums.Claims expensesare recognisedin the statementof profit or lossas incurredbasedon the estimatedliability for compensationowed to

contractholders.They include direct and indirect claims settlementcoststhat arisefrom eventsthat haveoccurredup to the end of the

reportingperiod evenif they havenot beenreportedto the Company.The Companydoesnot discountits liabilities for unpaidclaims.

Liabilities for unpaid/outstandingclaims are estimatedusing the input of assessmentsfor individual casesreportedto the Companyand

statistical analyses for the claims incurred but not reported.

(ii) Long-term insurance contracts with fixed and guaranteed terms

Thesecontractsinsureeventsassociatedwith humanlife (for example,deathor survival) overa long duration.Premiumsarerecognisedas

revenuewhentheybecomepayableby thecontractholder.Premiumsareshownbeforedeductionof commission.Benefitsarerecognisedas

an expensewhenthey are incurred.A liability for contractualbenefitsthat areexpectedto be incurredin the future is recordedwhenthe

premiumsarerecognised.Theliability is actuariallydeterminedbasedon assumptionssuchasmortality, persistency,maintenanceexpenses

andinvestmentincomethatareestablishedat thetime thecontractis issued.Thechangein liabilities arerecordedin grosspremiumon the

statement of profit or loss.

(iii) Annuity
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Annuity is an insuranceproductthat featuresa predeterminedperiodicpay-outamountuntil the deathof the annuitantin exchangefor an

immediatepaymentof a lump sumor a seriesof regularpaymentsprior to the onsetof the annuity.Annuity premiumare recognisedas

incomewhenreceivedfrom policy holders,andpaymentsto policy holdersarerecognisedasanexpensewhendue.Annuitiesarevaluedby

actuariesusinga discountedcashflow approach.The reservesaresetequalto the presentvalueof future annuitypaymentsplus expenses,

with allowancebeingmadefor anyguaranteedperiodsasrequiredby thetermsof thecontract.Annuitiescollectedin a yeararecreditedto

theGrossPremiumwritten andtheportionthatextendsbeyondoneyearis takenout via theunearnedpremium. Theassetsrepresentingthe

annuitiesareinvestedin near-cashmoneymarketfinancial instrumentswith a tenorof 30 dayson rolling basisandaninterestspreadusing

the interest rates available in the market.

The annuity is valued at year end by the Company'sActuary; O & A Hedge Actuarial Consulting (FRC/2016/NAS/00000015764).

registeredwith the National InsuranceCommission(NAICOM) and the FinancialReportingCouncil of Nigerian (FRC). Also a liability

adequacytestis requiredby law to beperformedon annuityfund to determineits sufficiencyin meetingthecontractualliabilities. Someof

the assumptions being considered in valuing the annuity fund at the year end are:

(a) a 10 year guaranteed minimum annuity payment 

(b) a valuation interest determined by a long term FGN bond yield

(c) a maintenance expenses and the mortality rates.

Thechangein liability for annuity andotherinsurancecontractliabilities arerecordedin thestatementof profit or lossasa movementin

life fund.

TheCompanyonly entersinto insurancecontracts.Therefore,its insurancecontractliabilities representtheCompany'sliability to thepolicy

holders. It comprisesthe unearnedpremium,unexpiredrisk, outstandingclaimsand the incurredbut not reportedclaims. At the endof

each accounting period, this liability is reflected as determined by the actuarial valuation report.

General reserve fund

This is made up of net liabilities in force as computed by the actuaries at the time of the actuarial valuation.

Actuarial valuationof the life fund is conductedannuallyto determinethe net liabilities on the existingpoliciesand the adequacyof the

assetsrepresentingthe insurancefundsasat thedateof thevaluation.All deficitsarisingtherefromarechargedto theprofit or lossaccount

while the surplus is appropriated to the shareholders and credited to the income statement.

The liability adequacy test was carried out by the Company's Actuary; O & A Hedge Actuarial Consulting (FRC/2016/NAS/00000015764). 

The liability adequacy test is carried out at every financial reporting year end.

2.2.12Recognition and measurement of investment contracts

Investmentcontractsand the related receiptsand paymentsare accountedfor in the statementof financial position in line with the

accountingpolicies for financial instrumentsstatedin note 2.2.3. The depositliability recognizedin the statementof financial position

represents the amounts payable to the holders of the investment contracts gross of allocated investment income.

2.2.13Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognizedif, asa resultof a pastevent,the Companyhasa presentlegal or constructiveobligationthat canbe estimated

reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

Provisionsaredeterminedby discountingtheexpectedfuturecashflows a ratethat reflectscurrentmarketassessmentsof thetime valueof

money and the risks specific to the obligation.

Contingentassetsare not recognisedin the financial statementsbut are disclosedwhen, as a result of past events,it is probablethat

economicbenefitswill flow to theCompany,but this will only beconfirmedby theoccurrenceor non-occurrenceof oneor moreuncertain

future events which are not wholly within the Company’s control. 

Contingentliability is a possibleobligationthat arisesfrom pasteventsandwhoseexistencewill be confirmedonly by the occurrenceor

non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or a present obligation that arises from 

pasteventsbut is not recognisedbecauseit is not probablethat an outflow of resourcesembodyingeconomicbenefitswill be requiredto

settletheobligation;or theamountof theobligationcannotbemeasuredwith sufficient reliability. Contingentliabilities arenot recognised

in the financial statementsbut are disclosedin the notesto the financial statements.Contingentliabilities are assessedcontinually to

determine whether an outflow of economic benefit has become probable.

2.2.14 Income tax

Incometax comprisescurrentanddeferredtaxes.Incometax expenseis recognisedin thestatementof profit or lossexceptto theextentthat

it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.
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(a) Current tax

Currenttax is theexpectedtax payableon taxableincomefor theyear,usingtax ratesenactedor substantivelyenactedat thebalancesheet

date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

(b) Deferred taxation

Deferredtaxation,which arisesfrom temporarydifferencesin therecognitionof itemsfor accountingandtax purposes,is calculatedusing

thebalancesheetliability method. Deferredtaxationis providedfully on temporarydifferences,which areexpectedto reverseat therateof

tax likely to be in forceat thetime of reversal.A deferredtax assetis recognizedto theextentthat it is probablethat future taxableprofits

will beavailableagainstwhich theassociatedunusedtax lossesanddeductibletemporarydifferencescanbeutilized. Deferredtax assetsare

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferredtax is not recognisedfor temporarydifferencesarisingfrom theinitial recognitionof assetsor liabilities in a transactionthat is not

a businesscombinationandthataffectsneitheraccountingnor taxableprofit. Deferredtax assetsarereviewedateachreportingdateandare

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

2.2.15Leases

(a) Operating leases

Leaseswherethelessorretainstherisksandrewardsof ownershipof theunderlyingassetareclassifiedasoperatingleases.Paymentsmade

under operating leases are charged against income on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.2.16Share capital and reserves

(a) Share capital and premium

The Companyclassifiesordinary sharesand sharepremium as equity. Incrementalcosts directly attributableto issue of sharesare

recognized as deductions from equity net of any tax effects.

Dividend on ordinary shares

Dividendson the Company’s ordinarysharesarerecognisedin equity in the period in which they arepaid or, if earlier,approvedby the

Company’s shareholders.

(b) Contingency reserves

TheCompanymaintainscontingencyreservesin accordancewith theprovisionsof theInsuranceAct 2003to coverfluctuationsin securities

andvariationsin statisticalestimatesat therateequalto thehigherof 3% of total premiumor 20% of thetotal profit after taxationuntil the

reservereachesthegreaterof minimumpaidup capitalor 50% of netpremiumfor generalbusiness.Contingencyreservefor life business

is creditedwith thehigherof 1% of grosspremiumsand10% of profit after taxationuntil thereservereachestheamountof theminimum

paid-up share capital.

(c) Revaluation reserves

Assetsrevaluationreserveswarehousesthe fair valuedifferenceson the revaluationof itemsof land and building as at the statementof

financial position date. The revalaution surplus is recognised net of revaluation deficit for items of land and building.

(d) Available for sale reserves

Available for sale reserves warehouses the fair value gains or losses on valuation of available for sale financial assets.

(e) Treasury shares

WheretheCompanypurchasesits own ordinaryshares,theconsiderationpaid is deductedfrom theshareholders’ equityastreasuryshares

until they are cancelled. Where such shares are subsequently sold or reissued, any consideration received is included in shareholders’ equity.

(f) Earnings per share

The Companypresentsordinarybasicearningsper share(EPS)for its ordinaryshares.Basicearningspersharearecalculatedby dividing

the profit or loss attributableto ordinary shareholdersof the Companyby the weightedaveragenumberof ordinary sharesoutstanding

during the year.

Diluted EPSis determinedby adjustingtheprofit or lossattributableto ordinaryshareholdersandtheweightedaveragenumberof ordinary

shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

2.2.17Revenue recognition

(a) Insurance contracts:

See note 2.2.10(b)(i) & 2.2.10(b)(iv) for recognition of premium and commission on insurance contracts.

(b) Investment and other operating income

Investmentincomecomprisesinterestincomeearnedon cashequivalents,andincomeearnedon tradingsecuritiesincludingall realisedand

unrealised fair value changes, dividend income and foreign exchange differences. Investment income is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

Interestincomeandexpensesfor all interest-bearingfinancial instrumentsarerecognisedwithin ‘investment income’ and‘finance costs’ in

the income statement using the effective interest rate method. 

(c) Dividend income

Dividend incomeis recognisedin profit andlosswhentheright to receiveincomeis established.Dividendincomefrom equitysecuritiesis

recognised in profit or loss within "investment income".

The Company is subject to the Companies Income Tax Act (CITA). Total amount of tax payable under CITA is determined based on the

higherof two componentsnamelyCompanyincometax (basedon taxableincome(or loss)for theyear)andMinimum tax. Taxesbasedon

taxableprofit for theperiodaretreatedascurrentincometax in line with IAS 12; whereastaxeswhicharebasedon grossamountsis outside

the scope of IAS 12 and therefore are not treated as current income tax.
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2.2.18Management expenses

(a) Employee benefits

(i)     Short-term benefits 

(ii)     Post Employment Benefits

(a) Defined contribution pension scheme

(ii)     Termination Benefits

(b) Other operating expenses

2.2.19Segment reporting

2.2.20Related party transactions

Managementexpensesareexpensesotherthanclaimsandunderwritingexpenses.Theyareaccountedfor on an accrualbasisandcomprise

the following:

Short-termemployeebenefitobligationsincludewages,salariesandotherbenefitswhich theCompanyhasa presentobligationto pay,asa

result of employees’ services provided up to the reporting date. The accrual is calculated on an undiscounted basis, using current salary rates.

A provision is recognisedfor the amountexpectedto be paid undershort-termcashbonusor profit-sharingplansif the Companyhasa

presentlegal or constructiveobligation to pay this amountasa result of pastserviceprovidedby the employeeand the obligationcanbe

estimated reliably.

The Companyoperatesa defined contributory retirementschemeas stipulatedin the PensionReform Act 2014. Under the defined

contributionscheme,theCompanypaysfixed contributionsof 10%to a separateentity – PensionFundAdministrators;employeesalsopay

fixed contributionsof 8% to thesameentity.Oncethecontributionshavebeenpaid,theCompanyretainsno legalor constructiveobligation

to pay further contributionsif the Fund doesnot hold enoughassetsto financebenefitsaccruingunder the retirementbenefit plan. The

Company’s obligations are recognized in the profit or loss.

Terminationbenefitsare payablewheneveran employee’s employmentis terminatedbefore the normal retirementdateor wheneveran

employeeacceptsvoluntary redundancyin exchangefor these benefits. The Company recognizestermination benefits when it is

demonstrablycommittedeitherto terminatetheemploymentof currentemployeesaccordingto a detailedformal plan without possibilityof

withdrawal,or to provideterminationbenefitsasa resultof anoffer madeto encouragevoluntarily redundancyif it is probablethat theoffer

will be acceptedand the numberof acceptancescan be estimated.Benefits falling due more than 12 monthsafter reporting date are

discounted to present value.

Otheroperatingexpensesarerecognisedon an accrualbasis.Theyincludedepreciationexpenses,administrativeexpensesandprofessional

fees.

An operatingsegmentis a componentof the Companythat engagesin businessactivities from which it may earn revenuesand incur

expenses,including revenuesand expensesthat relate to transactionswith any of the Company’s other components.Segmentoperating

resultsare reviewedregularly by the Board of Directors (being the chief operatingdecisionmaker) and usedto make decisionsabout

resourcesallocated to each segment.Segmentoperatingresults and discretefinancial information are also used to assesssegmental

performance. Segment results include items directly attibutable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

The Company's key management personnel, and persons connected with them, are considered to be related parties.  The definition of key 

management includes the close members of family of key personnel and any entity over which key management exercise control. The key 

management personnel have been identified as the executive and non-executive directors of the Company. Close members of family are those 

family members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by that individual in their dealings with Goldlink Insurance Plc.  See 

note 31 for details of related party transactions during the year.
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3  Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

Thepreparationof theCompany’s financialstatementsrequiresmanagementto makejudgments,estimatesandassumptionsthataffect

thereportedamountsof revenues,expenses,assetsandliabilities, andthedisclosureof contingentliabilities, at theendof thereporting

period.However,uncertaintyabouttheseassumptionsandestimatescould resultin outcomesthat requirea materialadjustmentto the

carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions

Thekeyassumptionsconcerningthefutureandotherkey sourcesof estimationuncertaintyat thereportingdate,thathavea significant

risk of causinga materialadjustmentto the carrying amountsof assetsand liabilities within the next financial year, are described

below. The Companybasedits assumptionsand estimateson parametersavailablewhen the financial statementswere prepared.

Existing circumstancesand assumptionsaboutfuture developments,however,may changedue to marketchangesor circumstances

arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Depreciation and carrying value of property, plant and equipment

Theestimationof theusefullives of assetsis basedon management’s judgment.Any materialadjustmentto theestimatedusefullives

of property,plant& equipmentwill havean impacton thecarryingvalue.Thecarryingvalueof property,plant& equipmentasat 31

December 2012 was N1,733,564,000 (2011: N1,756,619,000).

Retirement benefits obligation

Thecostof definedbenefitobligationandthepresentvalueof thedefinedbenefitobligationaredeterminedusingactuarialvaluations.

An actuarialvaluationinvolvesmakingvariousassumptionswhich maydiffer from actualdevelopmentsin the future. Theseinclude

thedeterminationof thediscountrate,futuresalaryincreasesandmortality rates.Dueto thecomplexityof thevaluation,theunderlying

assumptionsandits long-termnature,a definedbenefitobligationis highly sensitiveto changesin theseassumptions.All assumptions

are reviewed at each reporting date.

Valuation of Insurance and Investment contract liabilities

For Generalinsurancecontracts,estimateshaveto bemadeboth for theexpectedultimatecostof claimsreportedat thereportingdate

andfor theexpectedultimatecostof claimsincurred,but not yet reported,at thereportingdate(IBNR). It cantakea significantperiod

of time beforetheultimateclaimscostcanbeestablishedwith certaintyandfor sometypeof policies,IBNR claimsform themajority

of the liability in thestatementof financialposition.Theultimatecostof outstandingclaimsis estimatedby usinga rangeof standard

actuarial claims projection techniques, such as Chain Ladder, portion of premium and expected loss methods.

The liability for life insurancecontractsand investmentcontractliabilities is eitherbasedon currentassumptionsor on assumptions

establishedat the inception of the contract,reflecting the best estimateat the time increasedwith a margin for risk and adverse

deviation. All contracts are subject to a liability adequacy test, which reflect management’s best current estimate of future cash flows.

Certainacquisitioncostsrelatedto thesaleof newpoliciesarerecordedasdeferredacquisitioncosts(DAC) andareamortisedto profit

or loss over time. If the assumptionsrelating to future profitability of thesepolicies arenot realised,the amortisationof thesecosts

could be accelerated and this may also require additional impairment write-offs to profit or loss.

The main assumptionsusedrelate to mortality, morbidity, longevity, investmentreturns,expenses,lapseand surrenderratesand

discount rates.

Impairment of available-for-sale equity financial assets

The Companydeterminedthat available-for-saleequity financial assetsare impairedwhen therehasbeena significant or prolonged

declinein the fair value below its cost. This determinationof what is significant or prolongedrequiresjudgement.In making this

judgement,the Companyevaluatedamongother factors, the normal volatility in shareprice, the financial health of the investee,

industryandsectorperformance,changesin technology,andoperationalandfinancingcashflow. In this respect,a declineof 20%or

moreis regardedassignificant,anda periodof 12 monthsor longer is consideredto be prolonged.If any suchqualitativeevidence

exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the asset is considered for impairment, taking qualitative evidence into account.

Impairment on receivables

In accordancewith theaccountingpolicy, theCompanytestsannuallywhetherpremiumreceivableshavesufferedanyimpairment.The

recoverableamountsof the premiumreceivableshavebeendeterminedbasedon the incurredlossmodel.Thesecalculationsrequired

the use of estimates based on passage of time and probability of recovery.
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Composite Statement of Financial Position 
As at 30 JUNE, 2020

Note 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 101,062          98,421            

Financial assets 6 151,286          148,570          

Trade receivables 7 3,381              23,279            

Reinsurance assets 8 323,817          327,082          

Deferred acquisition cost 9 21,159            31,893            

Other receivables and prepayments 10 57,974            43,726            

Property, plant and equipment 11 675,078          680,273          

Statutory deposits 12 500,000          500,000          

Total Assets 1,833,757       1,853,244       

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 13 5,424,010       5,418,167       

Investment contract liabilities 14 1,766,779       1,766,779       

Trade payables 15 602,118          567,906          

Other payables and accruals 16 1,088,591       1,081,525       

Current tax liabilities 17 392,561          390,409          

Deferred tax liabilities 18 44,734            44,734            

Total Liabilities 9,318,793       9,269,519       

Capital and reserves

Issued and paid up share capital 19 1,230,459       1,230,459       

Share premium 19.2 1,617,935       1,617,935       

Contingency reserve 19.3 1,581,630       1,580,173       

Retained earnings 19.4 (11,939,948)    (11,867,049)    

Available for sale reserve 19.6 23,670            20,990            

Treasury shares 19.7 (47,350)           (47,350)           

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss On BD 48,568            48,568            

Exchange Gain Reserves -                  -                  

Shareholders funds (7,485,036)      (7,416,275)      

Total equity and liabilities 1,833,757       1,853,244       

Mr. Kayode Awoyinfa

Managing Director/CEO

Mr. Razaq  Ogunbanwo

Chief Financial Officer
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Composite Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the period ended 30 June, 2020

Note 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Gross premium written 20 348,204        357,209       

Gross premium income 20 430,879        459,009       

Reinsurance expense 21 (24,069)         (24,325)       

Net premium income 406,810        434,684       

Fees and commission income 22 6,046            7,179           

Net underwriting income 412,856        441,863       

Claims expense 23 (238,571)       (237,517)     

Underwriting expense 24 (94,703)         (79,361)       

Underwriting profit 79,582          124,985       

Investment income 25 40,349          27,378         

Management expense 26 (189,212)       (210,602)     

Impairment losses -                -              

Loss on investment contracts -                -              

Changes in life fund -                -              

Profit/(loss) before taxation (69,280)         (58,238)       

Income taxes (2,151)           (22,874)       

Profit/(Loss) for the Period (71,431)         (81,112)       

Other comprehensive income

Fair value changes on available for sale financial assets 1,466            -              

Fair value changes on property & equipment -                -              

Income tax effect -                -              

Transfer to profit or loss for impairment of available for sale financial assets -                -              

Revaluation gain on land and building -                -              

Items within other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss-                -              

Due to assumption -                -              

Due to experience -                -              

Income tax effect -                -              

-                -              

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 1,466            -              

Total comprehensive income/(Loss) (69,965)         (81,112)       
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Composite Statement of changes in Equity
As at 30 June, 2020

Share 

capital

Share 

premium

Available for 

sale reserve

Treasury 

shares

Exchange 

Gain 

Reserve

Contingency 

reserve

Retained 

earnings Total

In thousands of Naira

As at 1 January, 2020 22.7 1,230,459     1,617,935    20,990            (47,350)      48,568       1,580,173      (11,867,049)   (7,416,275)    

-               -               -                 -             -                 -                 -               

Loss for the period -               -               -                 -             -                 (71,431)          (71,431)         

Adjustment: -               -               -                 -             -                 -                 -               

Other comprehensive income -               -               -                 -             -                 -                 -               

-               -               -                 -             -                 -                 -               

Fair value changes of available for sale financial 

assets -               -               2,679              -             -                 -                 2,679            

Transfer to statutory contingency reserve -               -               -                 -             1,456             (1,456)            -               

Acquistion of treasury shares 22.7 -               -               -                 -                 -                 -               

Prior year adjustment -                 -               

As at 30 June, 2020 1,230,459     1,617,935    23,668            (47,350)      48,568       1,581,629      (11,939,936)   (7,485,028)    
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Statement of Cash Flows
for the period ended 30 June 2020

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Note N'000 N'000

Cash flows from operating activities:

Premium received from policy holders 372,406            947,033          

Net premium received in advance 1,237                3,043              

Re-insurance receipt in respect of claims/reinsurance -                   36,402            

Investment contract liabilities (Deposit received less withdrawals) -                   -                  

Cash paid to employees (98,313)            (251,599)        

Reinsurance premium paid (592)                 (40,799)          

Commission received 6,046                13,452            

Other income received 214                   3,079              

Net claims paid (149,654)          (368,991)        

Other operating cash payments (103,244)          (239,672)        

Commission paid (75,046)            (112,361)        

Taxes paid -                   (14,040)          

 (46,946)            (24,451)          

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purcahses of property and equipment (847)                 (909)               

Redemption of held to maturity financial assets -                   -                  

Purchase of held to maturity financial assets -                   1,778              

Dividend received -                   -                  

Interest received 50,433              68,808            

Net cash used in investing activities 49,586              69,677            

Cash flows from financing activities:                       -   

Net cash used in financing activities -                   -                 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,641                45,226            

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 98,421              53,195            

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 101,062            98,421            
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Notes to the financial statements

5 Cash and cash equivalents- Composite

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Cash in hand 689             426             

Cash at bank 14,898        44,380        

Short term bank deposits (see note (a) below) 85,474        53,614        

101,062      98,420        

5a Cash and cash equivalents- General

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Cash in hand 447             258             

Cash at bank 14,141        40,143        

Short term bank deposits (see note (a) below) 85,474        53,614        

100,063      94,015        

5b Cash and cash equivalents- Life

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Cash in hand 242             168             

Cash at bank 757             4,237          

Short term bank deposits (see note (a) below) -             -              

999             4,405          

Short term bank deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three 

months depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Company. The carrying 

amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date.
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6 Financial assets-Composite

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Available for sale financial assets (see (a) below) 142,358      139,682      

Short term bank deposits 8,928          8,888          
151,286      148,570      

Available for sale financial assets
30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

6a Financial assets-General

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Available for sale financial assets (see (a) below) 120,634      114,645      

120,634      114,645      

6b Financial assets-Life

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Available for sale financial assets (see (a) below) 21,724        25,037        

Short term bank deposits 8,928          8,888          
30,652        33,925        
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7 Trade Receivables-Composite

Trade receivables comprise the following:

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

i Due from contract holders (742)           1,984          

Due from brokers 4,535          16,211        

Due from Agents 639             752             

Due from insurance companies (1,051)        52               

Recovery -             4,280          
3,381          23,279        

7a Trade Receivables-General
Trade receivables comprise the following:

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira
Due from contract holders 360             1,778          
Due from brokers              627          15,875 
Due from Agents              639               752 
Due from insurance companies                67                 52 
Recovery                 -              4,280 

          1,693          22,737 

7b Trade Receivables-Life
Trade receivables comprise the following:

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira
Due from contract holders (1,102)        206             
Due from brokers 3,908          336             
Due from Agents -             -              
Due from insurance companies (1,118)        -              

1,688          542             
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8 Reinsurance assets- Composite

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Prepaid re-insurance 23,468        26,734        

Claims recoverable (see note 8.1) 300,348      300,348      

323,817      327,082      

Allowance for impairment losses -             -              
323,817      327,082      

8a Reinsurance assets- General

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Prepaid re-insurance 23,468        26,734        

Claims recoverable (see note 8.1) 281,983      281,983      

305,452      308,717      

Allowance for impairment losses -             -              
305,452      308,717      

8b Reinsurance assets- Life

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Prepaid re-insurance -             -              

Claims recoverable (see note 8.1) 18,365        18,365        

18,365        18,365        

Allowance for impairment losses -             -              
18,365        18,365        
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9 Deferred acquisition cost

In thousands of Naira 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Motor 11,821       20,325     

Fire 1,631         2,292       

General accident 4,135         5,891       

Marine 1,385         1,196       

Aviation

Bond & Indemnity 1,847         2,050       

Engineering 340            138          

Oil & Gas -            

21,159       31,893     

10 Other receivables and prepayments- Composite

In thousands of Naira 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Loans- Staff 9,099         10,191     

Loans- Policy holder 30,131       25,647     

Prepaid rent 2,509         4,576       

Other receivables 16,240       3,313       

Other debit balances (4)              -           

Provision -            -           

57,974       43,726     

Loans

In thousands of Naira 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Staff loans 122,694     122,294   

Loan to policy holders 33,039       33,499     

155,733     155,793   

Impairment allowance (119,955)   (120,273)  

35,778       35,519     

10a Other receivables and prepayments- General

In thousands of Naira 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Loans 1,570         1,170       

Prepaid rent 1,632         3,471       

Other receivables 3,663         1,058       

Other debit balances (4)              (0)             

-            -           

6,860         5,698       

Loans

In thousands of Naira 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Staff loans 121,525     121,125   

Loan to policy holders

121,525     121,125   

Impairment allowance (119,955)   (119,955)  

1,570         1,170       

10b Other receivables and prepayments-Life

In thousands of Naira 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Loans- Policy holder 37,660       34,668     

Prepaid rent 877            1,105       

Other receivables 12,577       2,255       

Other debit balances

Provision

51,114       38,028     

Loans

In thousands of Naira 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Staff loans 1,169         1,169       

Loan to policy holders 33,039       33,499     

34,208       34,668     

Impairment allowance -            -           

34,208       34,668     

Deferredacquisitioncostsrepresentcommissionson unearnedpremiumrelatingto

the unexpired period of risks and comprise:

Note: Impairmentallowanceis on Shareloan grantedto the former Management,

now impaired  follows the full recovery of the allotted shares by the company.
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11    Property and Equipment-Composite  Land   Building  Motor vehicles 

 Computer 

Equipment 

 Office 

Equipment 

 Furniture & 

fittings Total

In thousands of Naira

Cost/valuation

30-Jun-20

Balance, beginning of year 262,400 489,168    300,895                50,167                  34,090             40,934            1,177,654            

Additions -            -                        370                       477                  0                     847                      

Disposal -            -                        -                        -                   -                  -                       

Balance, end of period 262,400 489,168    300,895                50,537                  34,567             40,935            1,178,501            

31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year 262,400 489,168    300,895                49,389                  33,725             40,934            1,176,511            

Additions -         -            -                        778                       365                  0                     1,143                   

Impairment -         

Revaluation gain/(losses) -         -            

Disposals -            -                        -                        -                   -                  -                       

Balance, end of period 262,400 489,168    300,895                50,167                  34,090             40,934            1,177,654            

Accumulated depreciation

30-Jun-20

Balance, beginning of year -         58,409      284,078                48,113                  31,820             39,399            461,819               

Additions -         20,926      16,817                   1,396                    1,007               1,459              41,605                 

Disposals -            -                        -                        -                   -                  -                       

Balance, end of period -         79,335      300,895                49,508                  32,827             40,858            503,424               

31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year -         51,214      284,049                47,211                  30,910             39,229            452,613               

Additions -         22,595      16,846                   2,106                    1,643               1,579              44,770                 

Reversal of accumulated depreciation o reva -            -                        -                        -                   -                  -                       

Disposals -            -                        -                        -                   -                  -                       

Balance, end of period -         73,809      300,895                49,317                  32,553             40,808            497,383               

Net Book Value

Net book value 30 June 2020 262,400 409,833    (0)                          1,028                    1,741               76                   675,078               

Net book value 31 December 2019 262,400 415,359    (0)                          850                       1,537               126                 680,271               

(i) The Company had no restrictions to the use of its property and equipment as at the balance sheet date.

(ii) No leased assets are included in the property and equipment (31 December 2016: Nil)

(iii) The Company had no capital commitments as at the balance sheet date (31 December 2016: Nil)

(iv) A listing of the Company's land and buildings with their values and locations as at year end is as shown below:

Asset description Value (₦'000)

- Land & building 558,855           

- Land & building 251,824           

- Building D 27, Ikota shopping complex 14,160             

- Land & building-legal fee & perfection of title document Lagos & Abuja 1,693               

- Building-renovation and partitioning Lagos & Abuja 1,657               

828,189           

 Location 

 No 6, Emmanuel street, off Mobolaji Bank Anthony 

 No 2, Harare street, off Rabat street, Wuse Zone 6, 
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11a Property and Equipment-General  Land   Building  Motor vehicles 

 Computer 

Equipment 

 Office 

Equipment 

 Furniture & 

fittings Total

In thousands of Naira

Cost/valuation

30-Jun-20

Balance, beginning of year 202,400 355,208   199,170                45,137                 29,932            35,629           867,476              

Additions -         -                       370                      477                 -                 847                     

Disposal -           -                       -                       -                  -                 -                      

Balance, end of period 202,400 355,208   199,170                45,507                 30,409            35,629           868,323              

31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year 202,400 355,208   199,170                44,359                 29,801            35,629           866,567              

Additions -         -                       778                      131                 -                 909                     

Impairment -         -                      

Revaluation gain/(losses) -           -                      

Disposals -           -                       -                       -                      

Balance, end of period 202,400 355,208   199,170                45,137                 29,932            35,629           867,476              

Accumulated depreciation

30-Jun-20

Balance, beginning of year -         53,155     199,170                44,287                 28,957            35,503           361,072              

Additions -         3,598       -                       192                      273                 51                  4,114                  

Disposals -           -                  -                      

Balance, end of period -         56,753     199,170                44,478                 29,231            35,553           365,186              

31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year -         45,960     199,141                43,385                 28,047            35,333           351,867              

Additions -         7,195       29                         902                      910                 170                9,205                  

Reversal of accumulated depreciation o reva -         -           -                      

Disposals -                      

Balance, end of period -         53,155     199,170                44,287                 28,957            35,503           361,072              

Net Book Value

Net book value 30 June 2020 202,400 298,455   (0)                         1,028                   1,179              76                  503,137              

Net book value 31 December 2019 202,400 302,053   (0)                         850                      975                 126                506,404              
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11b Property and Equipment-Life  Land   Building  Motor vehicles 

 Computer 

Equipment 

 Office 

Equipment 

 Furniture & 

fittings Total

In thousands of Naira

Cost/valuation

30-Jun-20

Balance, beginning of year 60,000   133,960   101,725                5,030                   3,924              5,305             309,944              

Additions -           -                       (0)                         234                 0                    234                     

Disposal -           -                      

Balance, end of period 60,000   133,960   101,725                5,030                   4,158              5,305             310,178              

31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year 60,000   133,960   101,725                5,030                   3,924              5,305             309,944              

Additions -           -                       (0)                         234                 0                    234                     

Revaluation gain/(losses) -         -           -                      

Disposals -                       -                       -                  -                 -                      

Balance, end of period 60,000   133,960   101,725                5,030                   4,158              5,305             310,178              

Accumulated depreciation

31-Mar-20

Balance, beginning of year -         5,254       84,908                  3,826                   2,863              3,896             100,746              

Additions -         17,328     16,817                  1,204                   733                 1,409             37,492                

Disposals -           -                       -                  -                 -                      

Balance, end of period -         22,582     101,725                5,030                   3,596              5,305             138,238              

31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year 5,254       84,908                  3,826                   2,863              3,896             100,746              

Additions 15,400     16,817                  1,204                   733                 1,409             35,564                

-                      

Disposals -                       -                  -                 -                      

Balance, end of period -         20,654     101,725                5,030                   3,596              5,305             136,310              

Net Book Value

Net book value 31 March 2020 60,000   111,378   -                       (0)                         562                 0                    171,940              

Net book value 31 December 2019 60,000   113,306   -                       (0)                         562                 (0)                   173,868              
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12 Statutory deposits-Composite

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

a General business                        300,000                    300,000 

b Life business                        200,000                    200,000 

                       500,000                    500,000 

13 Insurance contract liabilities- Composite

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Notified claims 4,387,224                   4,269,839               

Claims incurred but not reported 711,109                      739,976                  

Outstanding claims provision (see 14.1) 5,098,332                   5,009,815               

Provision for unearned premium (see 14.3) 323,754                      406,429                  

Annuity ICL 7,293                          7,293                      

Reinsurance asset (actuary) (5,370)                         (5,370)                     

5,424,010                   5,418,167               

13a Insurance contract liabilities- General

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Notified claims 3,090,642                   2,991,674               

Claims incurred but not reported 420,639                      449,506                  

Outstanding claims provision (see 14.1) 3,511,280                   3,441,180               

Provision for unearned premium (see 14.3) 146,702                      229,377                  

-                              -                          

3,657,983                   3,670,557               

13b Insurance contract liabilities- Life

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Notified outstanding claims 1,296,582                   1,278,165               

Group life-Incurred but not reported claims (IBNR) 290,470                      290,470                  

Provision for outstanding claims 1,587,052                   1,568,635               

Life insurance contract liability 177,052                      177,052                  

Annuity ICL 7,293                          7,293                      

Reinsurance asset (actuary) (5,370)                         (5,370)                     

1,766,027                   1,747,610               
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14 Investment contract liabilities

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Balance, beginning of year 1,766,779                   1,766,779               

Deposits received -                              -                          

Guaranteed interest -                              -                          

1,766,779                   1,766,779               

Less: withdrawals -                          

Remeasurement of investment contract liabilities 

(see note 24)

Balance, end of year 1,766,779                   1,766,779               

Current -                          

Non current 1,766,779                   1,766,779               

1,766,779                   1,766,779               

15 Trade payables-Composite

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Due to Reinsurers 580,915                      530,487                  

Deposit for Premium 21,203                        37,419                    

602,118                      567,906                  

Deferred income represents advance payment for insurance policies falling outside the year under review.

15a Trade payables-General

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Due to Reinsurers 482,950                      432,522                  

Deposit for Premium 15,969                        34,945                    

498,919                      467,467                  

Deferred income represents advance payment for insurance policies falling outside the year under review.

15b Trade payables-Life

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Due to Reinsurers 97,965                        97,965                    

Deposit for Premium 5,234                          2,474                      

103,199                      100,439                  

Deferred income represents advance payment for insurance policies falling outside the year under review.

16 Other payables and accruals-Composite

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Other payables 538,244                      535,403                  

Retirement benefit obligation 303,096                      303,096                  

Deferred Commission 5,981                          6,863                      

Accruals 241,271                      236,162                  

Due to Life (0)                                0                             

1,088,592                   1,081,524               

The balance of investment contract liabilities is between PTAD N1.2 billion And Others N453 million 
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16a Other payables and accruals-General

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Other payables 463,913                      470,713                  

Retirement benefit obligation 253,104                      253,104                  

Deferred Commission 5,981                          6,863                      

Accruals 210,875                      198,225                  

Due to Life (0)                                0                             

933,872                      928,906                  

Other Payables

Staff pension 234,317                      234,318                  

Cooperative Society 2,112                          2,007                      

Unclaimed Dividend 31,956                        31,956                    

ITF 61,759                        61,759                    

WHT 18,731                        18,374                    

VAT 12,202                        11,685                    

NAICOM Loan 25,975                        25,975                    

Other 73,604                        84,640                    

460,657                      470,713                  

Accruals:

Salary Payable 42,359                        33,972                    

Other Staff Benefits 41,150                        41,150                    

Veritas Kapital 22,000                        22,000                    

KPMG 17,250                        15,000                    

NAICOM levy 38,498                        37,299                    

Others 48,804                        48,803                    

210,061                      198,225                  

16b Other payables and accruals-Life

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Other payables 74,331                        64,690                    

Retirement benefit obligation 49,992                        49,992                    

Accruals 30,396                        37,937                    

Due to Life -                              -                          

154,719                      152,619                  

Staff pension 28,646                        28,161                    

Cooperative Society 620                             620                         

Unclaimed Dividend

ITF 9,193                          9,193                      

WHT 743                             742                         

VAT (32)                              (32)                          

NAICOM Loan -                              -                          

Other 35,161                        26,006                    

74,331                        64,690                    

Accruals:

Salary Payable 8,891                          8,891                      

Veritas Kapital -                              -                          

KPMG -                              -                          

E&Y 6,650                          6,650                      

Others 14,855                        22,396                    

30,396                        37,937                    

17 Current tax liabilities- Composite

The movement on taxation payable account during the year was as follows:

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Balance, beginning of year 390,409                      401,188                  

Prior year under provision -                              -                          

Charge for the year 2,151                          4,221                      

Tax paid during the year -                              (15,000)                   

Balance, end of year 392,560                      390,409                  
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17a Current tax liabilities- General

The movement on taxation payable account during the year was as follows:

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19
In thousands of Naira

Balance, beginning of year 323,101                      334,146                  
Prior year under provision
Charge for the year 1,011                          2,994                      
Tax paid during the year -                              (14,039)                   

Balance, end of year 324,112                      323,101                  

17b Current tax liabilities- Life

The movement on taxation payable account during the year was as follows:

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19
In thousands of Naira

Balance, beginning of year 67,308                        67,042                    
Prior year under provision -                              
Charge for the year 1,140                          1,227                      
Tax paid during the year -                              (961)                        

.
Balance, end of year 68,448                        67,308                    

18 Deferred tax liabilities

The movement on deferred taxation account during the year was as follows:

Composite 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Balance, beginning of year 44,734                        44,734                    

(Credit)/charge to profit and loss account for the year -                              -                          

Charge to asset revaluation reserve -                              

Balance, end of year 44,734                        44,734                    

a General 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Balance, beginning of year 88,392                        88,392                    

(Credit)/charge to profit and loss account for the year -                              -                          

Charge to asset revaluation reserve -                              

Balance, end of year 88,392                        88,392                    

b Life 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Balance, beginning of year (43,658)                       (43,658)                   

(Credit)/charge to profit and loss account for the year -                              

Charge to asset revaluation reserve -                              

Balance, end of year (43,658)                       (43,658)                   

Deferredincometax assetsandliabilities areoffsetwhenthereis a legallyenforceableright to offsetcurrenttax

assetsagainstcurrenttax liabilities and when thedeferredincometaxesassetsand liabilities relate to income

taxesleviedby thesametaxationauthorityon eitherthetaxableentityor differenttaxableentitieswherethereis

an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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19 Capital and reserves

Share capital

Share capital comprises:

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Authorised:

Ordinary shares of 50k each:

9,100,000,000 units (2011:9,100,000,000 units) 4,550,000  4,550,000 

Issued and fully paid

Ordinary shares of 50k each:

a General business - 1,268,402,000 634,201     634,201    

b Life business - 1,192,516,000 596,258     596,258    
(2,460,918,000 units) 1,230,459  1,230,459 

19.2 Share premium

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

General 1,061,274  1,061,274 

Life 556,661     556,661    

1,617,935  1,617,935 

19.3 Contingency reserve

Composite 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year 1,580,173  1,577,214 

Transfer during the year 1,457         2,959        

Balance, end of year 1,581,630  1,580,173 

General 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year 1,451,982  1,451,982 

Transfer during the year

Balance, end of year 1,451,982  1,451,982 

Life 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

Balance, beginning of year 128,191     125,232    

Transfer during the year           1,457          2,959 

Balance, end of year 129,648     128,191    

19.4 Retained earnings

19.5 Assets revaluation reserves

19.6 Fair value reserves

In accordancewith Section21 (1) of insuranceAct 2003,the contingencyreserve

for non-life businessis creditedwith thegreaterof 3% of total premiumsor 20%of

profits. This shall accumulateuntil it reachesthe amountof greaterof minimum

paid- up capital or 50 percent of net premium. While for life business,the

contingencyreservesis creditedwith an amountequalto 1% of grosspremiumsor

10% of profits (whicheveris greater)andaccumulateduntil it reachesthe amount

of minimum paid- up capital.

The movement in the contingency reserve account during the year was as follows:

The retainedearningsrepresentthe amountavailablefor dividend distribution to

the equity shareholdersof the Company.Seestatementof changesin equitiesfor

movement in retained earnings. 

This reserveis the accumulationof revaluationgain on propertiesandequipment.

See statement of changes in equities for movement in asset revaluation reserve.

Fair value reservesincludes the net accumulatedchangein the fair value of

available for sale assetuntil the investment is derecognisedor impaired. See

statement of changes in equity for movement in fair value reserve.

37



20 Gross premium written

Composite 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Gross premium arising from insurance contracts issued 348,204       357,209          

Gross premium ceded to reinsurance on insurance contracts -               -                  

348,204       357,209          

Unbundling of investment contracts -                  

348,204       357,209          

Less: (increase)/decrease in unearned premium 82,674         101,800          

430,879       459,009          

General 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Gross premium arising from insurance contracts issued 202,215       275,302          

Gross premium ceded to reinsurance on insurance contracts -               -                  

202,215       275,302          

Unbundling of investment contracts

202,215       275,302          

Less: (increase)/decrease in unearned premium 82,674         101,800          

284,890       377,102          

Life 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Gross premium arising from insurance contracts issued 145,989       81,907            

Gross premium ceded to reinsurance on insurance contracts -               -                  

145,989       81,907            

Unbundling of investment contracts -                  

145,989       81,907            

Less: (increase)/decrease in unearned premium -               -                  

145,989       81,907            

21 Reinsurance expenses- Composite

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Reinsurance premium paid 24,069         24,325            

Less: Increase in unexpired reinsurance cost -                  

Reinsurance recoveries

24,069         24,325            

21.1 Reinsurance expenses- General

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Reinsurance premium paid 23,477         24,325            

Less: Increase in unexpired reinsurance cost -                  

Reinsurance recoveries

23,477         24,325            

21.2 Reinsurance expenses- Life

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Reinsurance premium paid 592              -                  

Less: Increase in unexpired reinsurance cost -                  

Reinsurance recoveries

592              -                  
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22 Fees and commissions- Composite

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Commissions earned on Insurance contract 6,046           7,179              

6,046           7,179              

22.1 Fees and commissions- General
30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Commissions earned on Insurance contract 6,046           7,179              

6,046           7,179              

22.2 Fees and commissions- Life
30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Commissions earned on Insurance contract -               -                  

-               -                  

23 Claims expenses- Composite

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Net benefit and claims incurred 238,571       237,517          

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

General business

Gross claims paid 93,538         119,391          

Claims ceded to reinsurance -               (501)                

Gross change in contract liabilities 145,032       118,627          

238,571       237,517          

23.1 Claims expenses- General

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Net benefit and claims incurred 145,657       64,819            

General business

Gross claims paid 75,556         85,999            

Claims ceded to reinsurance -               (501)                

Gross change in contract liabilities 70,100         (20,679)           

145,657       64,819            

23.2 Claims expenses- Life

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Net benefit and claims incurred 92,914         172,698          

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

Gross claims paid 17,982         33,392            

Claims ceded to reinsurance -               -                  

Gross change in contract liabilities 74,932         139,306          

92,914         172,698          
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24 Underwriting expenses- Composite

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Acquisition expenses 57,946        51,718           

Maintenance expenses 36,757        27,643           

94,703        79,361           

24.1 Underwriting expenses- General

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Acquisition expenses 43,779        43,517           

Maintenance expenses 19,656        24,547           

63,435        68,064           

24.2 Underwriting expenses- Life

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Acquisition expenses 14,167        8,201             

Maintenance expenses 17,101        3,096             

31,268        11,297           

25 Investment income - Composite

Investment income is analysed below:

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

a -General business 25,511        16,126           

b -Life business 14,838        11,252           

40,349        27,378           

-Life investment contract -              -                 

40,349        27,378           
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26 Management expenses- Composite

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Employee Benefit (note 32) 98,313        114,007         

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 6,041          9,240             

Travelling & tours 1,013          1,995             

Audit fee 4,500          4,500             

Telecommunication 1,331          1,238             

Professional fees 4,850          1,971             

Training expense 330             376                

Advertisement -              1,271             

NAICOM levy 2,963          2,818             

Bank charges 460             755                

Other management expenses 69,411        72,430           

Other Miscellaneous Income -              -                 

Impairment loss on available for sale financial asset -              -                 

Impairment of other receivables -              -                 

189,212      210,602         

Transfer to Deposit Admin -              -                 

189,212      210,602         

26.1 Management expenses- General

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Employee Benefit (note 32) 88,313        100,311         

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4,114          5,824             

Travelling & tours 919             1,995             

Audit fee 4,500          4,500             

Telecommunication 1,162          1,012             

Professional fees 4,850          1,971             

Training expense 330             365                

Advertisement -              1,271             

NAICOM levy 1,648          2,081             

Bank charges 370             613                

Other management expenses 65,683        67,608           

Other Miscellaneous Income

Impairment loss on available for sale financial asset -              -                 

Impairment of other receivables -              -                 

Investments written off -              -                 

Derecognition of quoted investment -              -                 

171,889      187,552         
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26.2 Management expenses- Life

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Employee Benefit (note 32) 10,000        13,696           

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,927          3,416             

Travelling & tours 94               -                 

Audit fee -              -                 

Telecommunication 169             226                

Professional fees

Training expense -              11                  

Advertisement -                 

NAICOM levy 1,315          737                

Bank charges 90               142                

Other management expenses 3,728          4,822             

Impairment of Trade receivable -              -                 

Impairment loss on available for sale financial asset -              -                 

Impairment of other receivables -              -                 

17,323        23,050           

-Life investment contract -              -                 

17,323        23,050           
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#### Enterprise Risk Management Framework

Introduction

As a compositeinsuranceCompany,Goldlink InsurancePLC seesrisk managementasa primary objectivewhich aimsto

protectthe Company’s stakeholdersfrom eventsthat could hinderthe sustainableachievementof its financialperformance

objectives. The managementof the Company recognisesthe importanceof having an efficient and effective risk

managementsystemin place.Hence,the Companyhasdevelopedan Enterprise-wideRisk ManagementFrameworkusing

theguidelinesof theCommitteeof SponsoringOrganisationsof theTreadwayCommission(COSO).TheERM framework

assists the Company in identifying, and managing all the classes of risks that are embedded in its processes and operations. 

The ERM framework/programmehelpsstructureandcoordinatesall direct and indirect risk managementactivitieswithin

the Companywhile eliminatingredundanciesandensuringconsistencyin the risk managementprocess.Our strategyalso

entailsconstantlymonitoringdaily risk positions,attractingandretainingqualifiedpersonnel,reducingvolatility in supplies,

and managingpolitical risk. This is supplementedwith a clear organisationalstructure with documenteddelegated

authorities and responsibilities from the Board of directors to Executive management committees and senior management.

The Boardof directorsapprovesthe risk managementpoliciesandmeetsregularlyto approveany commercial,regulatory

and organisational requirements of such policies. These policies define the Company’s risk management policies:

- identification of risks and its interpretation,

- limit structure to ensure the appropriate quality and diversification of assets,

- align underwriting and reinsurance strategy to the corporate goals and,

- specify reporting requirements.

44.1 Capital management objectives, policies and approach

(a) Strategic risks

TheCompanyhasestablishedthefollowing capitalmanagementobjectives,policiesandapproachto managingtherisksthat

affects its capital position:

- maintain the required level of stability of the Company thereby providing a degree of security to policyholders.

- allocatecapitalefficiently andsupportthe developmentof businessby ensuringthat returnson capitalemployedmeetthe

requirements of its capital providers and of its shareholders.

- maintainfinancialstrengthto supportnewbusinessgrowthandsatisfytherequirementsof thepolicyholders,regulatorsand

other stakeholders.

-
maintain strong liquidity; align the profile of assets and liabilities, taking into consideration risks inherent in the business.

- maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its businessobjectives and maximise

shareholders' value.

The Company’s operationsarealsosubjectto regulatoryrequirementsof the NationalInsuranceCommission(NAICOM).

Suchregulationsnot only prescribeapprovalandmonitoringactivities,but alsoimposecertainrestrictiveprovisions(e.g.,

capitaladequacy)to minimisetherisk of defaultandinsolvencyon thepartof the insurancecompaniesto meetunforeseen

liabilities as they arise.

TheCompany’s capitalmanagementpolicy is to hold sufficient capitalto coverstatutoryrequirementsbasedon NAICOM

directives, including any additional amounts required by the regulator.

In reportingfinancialstrength,capitalandsolvencyaremeasuredusingtherulesprescribedby NAICOM. Theseregulatory

testsarebaseduponrequiredlevelsof solvency,capital,anda seriesof prudentassumptionsin respectof thetypeof assets

held. 
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(b) Approach to Capital Management

Theprimarysourceof capitalusedby theCompanyis EquityShareholders’ funds.Ourcapitalmanagementstrategyseeksto

focus on the creationof shareholders’ value in order to meet crucial and equally important objective of providing an

appropriate level of capital to protect stakeholders’ interests and satisfy regulators.

Theadequacylevel of capitaldeterminesthedegreeof confidencethat stakeholders(suppliers,clients investors,depositors

andcounterparties)would havein our business.Hence,the Companyseeksto ensurethat adequatecapitalexiststo buffer

the following:

·         absorb large unexpected losses

·         protect clients and other creditors

·         provide confidence to external investors and rating agencies

·         support a good credit rating; and

·         run operations of the company efficiently and generate commensurate returns.

As animportantERM objective,Goldlink InsurancePlc maintainsa risk appetitewhich is expressedquantitativelyusingthe

following metrics:

Solvency margin = Total admissible assets minus total liabilities

Debt-to-capital ratio = Total debt/Capital

Shareholders equity ratio = Shareholders equity/total asset.

The capitalmanagementprocessis governedby the Board of directorswho hasthe ultimate responsibilityfor the capital

managementprocess.TheBoardof directorsis supportedby theRisk EnterpriseCommittee,Risk managementdepartment

and Account department.

Thecompanyseeksto maintaineconomiccapitallevel sufficient to meetinternalcapitalneeds.Thecapitalplan reflectsthe

Company’s currentcapitalneeds,plannedcapitalconsumption,targetedfuturecapitallevel giventherisk appetite/tolerance,

and the plans for externaland internal sourcesof capital. To withstandadverseeconomicconditions, the capital plan

incorporatesvarious potential scenariosand is responsiveto changesin the economy, market, competitive/political

landscape,andotherexternalfactors.The Companyplansits capitalneedsthroughoutthe productandbusinesslife cycle,

and also ensures that capital management is integrated with the business plan and risk management systems.

Theaccountdepartmentandrisk managementdepartmentimplementresponsivecapitalmanagementprocessesthat include

preparingplansfor capitaladequacy,settingrisk limits, monitoringcompliancewith theseplansandlimits, analysingand

assessing the actual results, evaluating the level of capital adequacy, and implementing policies when necessary.

Capitalis forecastedinto thefutureon anannualbasisbasedon thedefinedcorporatestrategyandgoals.Constraintson the

Company’s capital by stakeholdersare consideredin performing the forecast.The Companyensuresthe availability

personnel with capabilities to prepare the forecast of regulatory capital.

Capitalis allocatedto activitiesthatprovidethehighestreturns.Theprocessclearlyspecifiesthebasisfor thecalculationof

capitalto beallocatedto risk types(Known asthe“risk capital”) andthelimits on capitalto beallocatedto eachof therisk

categories,businessactivitiesandunits.Theallocationof capitalis basedon the risk profiles of thebusinessactivitiesand

business units (i.e. based on the contribution of each business unit to the overall volatility of cash flows).

The Company is expected to maintain a capital requirement of N5 billion for the composite insurance comprising N3 billion 

for the general insurance business and N2 billion for the life insurance business.
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Other National Disclosures

Value Added Statement
(All amounts in thousands of Naira unless otherwise stated)

30-Jun-20 % 31-Dec-19 %

Gross premium income (Local) 430,879      459,009      

Investment income

     - Local 40,349        27,378        

     - Foreign -             -             

Other income 

     - Local -             -             

     - Foreign -             -             

Reinsurance, claims, commission & operating 

expenses

     - Local (436,155)    (421,378)    

     - Foreign -             -             

Value added 35,073        100    65,009        100   

Applied to pay:

Employee benefit expense 98,313        280    114,007          175 

Government as tax 2,151          6        22,874       35 

      -   To providers of finance       -   

To lenders -             -                   -   

      -   Retained in the business       -   

      -   Depreciation of property and equipment 6,041          17      9,240                14 

Amortisation of intangible assets -         -                     0 

To augment  reserve (71,431)      (204)   (81,112) (125) 

Value added 35,073        100 65,009        100   

-             -             
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Other National Disclosures

Financial Summary
(All amounts in Naira thousands unless otherwise stated)

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-16

Unaudited Audited Audited Audited Audited

Cash & cash equivalents 101,062        98,421          53,183          116,142        54,996          

Financial assets 151,286        148,570        143,478        90,397          62,876          

Trade receivables 3,381            23,279          55,690          16,663          22,976          

Reinsurance assets 323,817        327,082        257,819        139,941        245,766        

Deferred acquisition cost 21,159          31,893          41,501          39,714          73,467          

Other receivables and prepayments 57,974          43,726          40,468          32,511          23,147          

Property, plant and equipment 675,078        680,273        693,626         859,673         890,913        

Statutory deposits 500,000        500,000        500,000        500,000        500,000        

Total assets 1,833,757     1,853,244     1,785,765     1,795,041     1,874,141     

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 5,424,010     5,418,167     5,230,266     4,429,704     4,419,599     

Investment contract liabilities 1,766,779     1,766,779     1,766,779     1,661,985     1,576,874     

Trade payables 602,118        567,906        519,542        551,954        324,969        

Other payables and accruals 1,088,591     1,081,525     1,075,231     993,447        768,443        

Retirement benefit obligation -                -                -                -                -                

Current tax laibilities 392,561        390,409        401,189        251,019        257,213        

Deferred tax liabilities 44,734          44,734          44,734          83,985          31,662          

Total liabilities 9,318,793     9,269,519     9,037,741     7,972,094     7,378,760     

Capital and reserves

Issued and paid up share capital 1,230,459     1,230,459     1,230,459     1,600,699     1,600,699     

Share premium 1,617,935     1,617,935     1,617,935     1,989,523     1,989,523     

Contingency reserve 1,581,630     1,580,173     1,577,214     1,550,617     1,524,736     

Retained earnings (11,939,948) (11,867,049) (11,696,248)  (11,342,990)  (10,624,413) 

Revaluation reserves -                -                -                34,808          34,808          

Available for sale reserve 23,670          20,990          17,446          24,015          7,683            

Treasury shares (47,350)        (47,350)        (47,350)        (47,350)        (47,350)        

Actuarial reserves 48,568          48,568          48,568          13,625          9,695            

Exchange gains reserves -                -                

Total Equity (7,485,036)   (7,416,275)   (7,251,976)   (6,177,053)   (5,504,620)   

Total equity and liabilities 1,833,757     1,853,244     1,785,765     1,795,041     1,874,141     

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15

Gross premium written 348,204        357,209        1,401,386     1,396,695     2,405,185     

Premium earned 430,879        459,009        1,531,809     1,588,518     2,537,815     

(Loss)/profit before taxation (69,280)        (58,238)        (1,163,053)   (1,314,139)   (409,451)      

Taxation (2,151)          (22,874)        (35,417)        17,781          59,245          

(Loss)/profit after taxation (71,431)        (81,112)        (1,198,470)   (1,296,358)   (350,206)      

Transfer to contingency reserve 6,727            
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General Business Statement of Financial Position 
As at 30 June 2020

Note 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 100,063     94,016       

Financial assets 6 120,634     114,645     

Trade receivables 7 1,693         22,737       

Reinsurance assets 8 305,452     308,717     

Deferred acquisition cost 9 21,159       31,893       

Other receivables and prepayments 10 6,860         5,698         

Property, plant and equipment 11 503,138     506,405     

Deferred tax
Statutory deposits 12 300,000     300,000     

Total Assets 1,358,999  1,384,111  

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 13 3,657,983  3,670,557  

Investment contract liabilities 14 -             -             

Trade payables 15 498,919     467,467     

Other payables and accruals 16 2,568,255  2,530,219  

Current tax liabilities 17 324,112     323,101     

Deferred tax liabilities 18 88,392       88,392       

Total Liabilities 7,137,661  7,079,735  

Capital and reserves

Issued and paid up share capital 19 634,201     634,201     

Share premium 19.2 1,061,274  1,061,274  

Contingency reserve 19.3 1,451,982  1,451,982  

Retained earnings 19.4 (8,936,403) (8,847,376)

Available for sale reserve 19.6 9,066         3,078         

Treasury shares 19.7 (47,350) (47,350)      

Exchange Gain Reserves 48,568 48,568       

Shareholders funds (5,778,662) (5,695,624) 

Total equity and liabilities 1,358,999  1,384,111  
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General Business Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the 2nd Quarter ended 30 June, 2020

Note 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Gross premium written 20 202,215        275,302          

Gross premium income 20 284,890        377,102          

Reinsurance expense 21 (23,477)         (24,325)           

Net premium income 261,413        352,777          

Fees and commission income 22 6,046            7,179              

Net underwriting income 267,459        359,956          

Claims expense 23 (145,657)       (64,819)           

Underwriting expense 24 (63,435)         (68,064)           

Underwriting profit 58,367          227,073          

Investment income 25 25,511          16,126            

Management expense 26 (171,889)       (187,552)         

Impairment losses -                -                  

Loss on investment contracts

Changes in life fund

Profit/(loss) before taxation (88,010)         55,648            

Income taxes (1,011)           (21,647)           

(Loss) for the Period (89,021)         34,001            

Other comprehensive income

Fair value changes on available for sale financial assets 5,989            

Fair value changes on property & equipment

Income tax effect -                  

Transfer to profit or loss for impairment of available for sale financial assets -                

Revaluation gain on land and building -                

Items within other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Due to assumption

Due to experience

Income tax effect

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 5,989            -                  

Total comprehensive income/(Loss) (83,033)         34,001            
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NON-LIFE Statement of changes in Equity
As at 30 June, 2020

Share 
capital

Share 
premium

Available for 
sale reserve

Treasury 
shares

Exchange 

Gain 
Reserve

Contingency 
reserve

Retained 
earnings Total

In thousands of Naira

As at 1 January, 2020 634,201        1,061,274    3,078              (47,350)      48,568       1,451,982      (8,847,376)     (5,695,624)    

-                

Loss for the period -                -               -                 -             -                 (89,021)          (89,021)         

Adjustment: -                

Other comprehensive income -                

-                

Fair value changes of available for sale financial 
assets -                -               5,989              -             -                 -                 5,989            

Transfer to statutory contingency reserve -                -               -                 -                

Acquistion of treasury shares -                -               -                 -                 -                 -                

-                

As at 30 June, 2020 634,201        1,061,274    9,066              (47,350)      48,568       1,451,982      (8,936,397)     (5,778,657)    
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General Business Revenue Account
For the period ended 30 JUNE, 2020

In thousands of Naira Notes MOTOR FIRE GEN. ACC. MARINE BOND ENGINEERING OIL & GAS AVIATION  2020 TOTAL  2019 TOTAL 

                   ₦                    ₦                    ₦                    ₦                    ₦                    ₦                    ₦                    ₦                    ₦                    ₦

INCOME

Direct Premiums 117,044        10,454          24,504           25,745              18,074         6,394                  -                      -                   202,215            275,302              

Inward Reinsurance Premiums -                    -                    -                       -                  -                          -                      -                   -                        -                      

Gross Written Premiums  24    117,044        10,454          24,504           25,745              18,074         6,394                  -                      -                   202,215            275,302              

 Less: (Increase)/ decrease in unearned premium 71,198          3,596            8,761             (848)                 984              (1,017)                 -                      -                   82,674              101,800              

Gross Premiums income 188,242        14,051          33,265           24,896              19,058         5,378                  -                      -                   284,890            377,102              

Reinsurance Cost 25    (6,177)           (4,569)           (5,730)           (4,369)              (988)            (1,644)                 -                      -                   (23,477)             (24,325)               

Net Premium earned 182,065        9,482            27,536           20,527              18,070         3,734                  -                      -                   261,413            352,777              

Commissions earned 26    1,018            1,142            2,149             1,054                272              411                     -                      -                   6,046                7,179                  

Total underwriting income 183,083        10,624          29,684           21,581              18,342         4,145                  -                      -                   267,459            359,956              

EXPENSES

Gross Claims Paid 27    32,570          5,148            22,372           12,194              -                  982                     2,291              -                   75,556              85,999                

 Increase/(decrease) in outstanding claims provision     27 (8,529)           (16,035)         (6,870)           (24,773)            -                  (27,064)               153,370          -                   70,100              (20,679)               

 Gross Claims incurred 24,041          (10,887)         15,502           (12,579)            -                  (26,081)               155,661          -                   145,657            65,320                

 Less: Reinsurance claims recoveries/recoverable     27 -                    -                    -                    -                       -                  -                          -                      -                   -                        (501)                    

Net claims incurred 24,041          (10,887)         15,502           (12,579)            -                  (26,081)               155,661          -                   145,657            64,819                

Add: Underwriting expenses:

Acquisition expenses 28.1 24,181          3,655            6,846             4,856                3,679           561                     -                      43,779              43,517                

 Maintenance expenses:  28.2 11,377          1,016            2,382             2,503                1,757           622                     -                      -                   19,656              24,547                marketing expenses

35,559          4,671            9,228             7,359                5,436           1,183                  -                      -                   63,435              68,064                

Total expenses and claims incurred 59,599          (6,216)           24,730           (5,220)              5,436           (24,898)               155,661          -                   209,092            132,883              

Underwriting profit/(loss) 123,484        16,839          4,954             26,802              12,906         29,043                (155,661)         -               58,367              227,073              
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Life Business Statement of Financial Position 

As at 30 June 2020

Note 30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19

In thousands of Naira

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 999              4,405              

Other financial assets 6 30,652         33,925            

Trade receivables 7 1,688           542                 

Reinsurance assets 8 18,365         18,365            

Deferred acquisition cost 9

Other receivables and prepayments 10 1,685,497    1,639,341       

Property, plant and equipment 11 171,940 173,868          

Statutory deposits 12 200,000       200,000          

Total Assets 2,109,141    2,070,446       

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 13 1,766,027    1,747,610       

Investment contract liabilities 14 1,766,779    1,766,779       

Trade payables 15 103,199       100,439          

Other payables and accruals 16 154,719       152,619          

Current tax liabilities 17 68,449         67,308            

Deferred tax liabilities 18 (43,658)        (43,658)           

Total Liabilities 3,815,515    3,791,097       

Capital and reserves

Issued and paid up share capital 19 596,258       596,258          

Share premium 19.2 556,661       556,661          

Contingency reserve 19.3 129,648       128,191          

Retained earnings 19.4 (3,003,543) (3,019,673)

Available for sale reserve 19.6 14,602         17,912            

Treasury shares 19.7

Actuarial reserves

Shareholders funds (1,706,374)   (1,720,651)      

Total equity and liabilities 2,109,141    2,070,446       
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Life Business Statement of Comprehensive Income 

For the 2nd Quarter ended 30 June, 2020

Note 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

In thousands of Naira

Gross premium written 20 145,989     81,907       

Gross premium income 20 145,989     81,907       

Reinsurance expense 21 (592)           -             

Net premium income 145,397     81,907       

Fees and commission income 22 -             -             

Net underwriting income 145,397     81,907       

Claims expense 23 (92,914)     (172,698)   

Underwriting expense 24 (31,268)     (11,297)     

Underwriting profit 21,215       (102,088)   

Investment income 25 14,838       11,252       

Management expense 26 (17,323)     (23,050)     

Net impairment (losses)/reversals -             

Loss on investment contracts -             

Changes in life fund -             

Profit/(loss) before taxation 18,730       (113,886)   

Income taxes (1,140)        (1,227)        

Profit for the Period 17,590       (115,113)   

Items within other comprehensive income that may be reclassified  to P or L

Fair value changes on available for sale financial assets (4,523)        -             

Fair value changes on property and equipment -             

Income tax effect -             

Transfer to profit or loss for impairment of available for sale financial assets -             

Revaluation gain on land and building -             

Items within other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified  to P or L

Due to assumptions -             

Due to experience -             

Income tax effect -             

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (4,523)        -             

Total comprehensive income 13,067       (115,113)   
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Other financial information

Life Business Revenue Account
For the period ending 30 June 2020

In thousands of Naira Note Individual Life Group Life Jun 2020 Total Jun 2019 Total

Income

Direct premiums 18,210                      127,779                145,989                  81,907                     

Less: (increase)/decrease in unearned premium -                            -                        -                         -                          

Gross premium income 18,210                      127,779                145,989                  81,907                     

Unbundling of life investment contracts 22 -                            -                        -                         -                          

Reinsurance cost -                            592                        592                         -                          

Premium retained 18,210                      127,187                145,397                  81,907                     

Commission earned -                            -                        -                         -                          

Total underwriting income 18,210                      127,187                145,397                  81,907                     

Expenses

Gross claims paid 559                           1,417                     1,976                      12,787                     

Surrenders 8,606                        -                        8,606                      2,737                       

Maturity claims 7,399                        -                        7,399                      17,869                     

Increase/(decrease) in outstanding claims 26 -                            74,932                  74,932                    139,306                  

Gross claims incurred 16,005                      76,349                  92,913                    172,699                  

Reinsurance claims recoveries/recoverables 26 -                            -                        -                         -                          

Net claims incurred 26 16,005                      76,349                  92,913                    172,699                  

Acquisition expenses 27.1 1,498                        12,669                  14,167                    8,201                       

Maintenance expenses: Handling expenses 27.2 24                             1,082                     1,106                      345                          

                                   Marketing expenses 27.2 348                           15,647                  15,995                    2,751                       

                                  Other maintenance expenses27.2 -                            -                        -                         -                          

Total expenses 17,875                      105,747                124,181                  183,996                  

Underwriting result 335                           21,440                  21,216                    (102,089)                 
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Life Statement of changes in Equity
As at 30 June, 2020

Share 

capital

Share 

premium

Available for 

sale reserve

Treasury 

shares

Contingency 

reserve

Retained 

earnings Total

In thousands of Naira

As at 1 January, 2020 596,258        556,661       17,912            -                 128,191         (3,019,673)     (1,720,651)    

-               

Profit/(loss) for the period -               -               -                 17,590            17,590          

Prior year adjustment -               

Other comprehensive income -               

-               

Fair value changes of available for sale financial assets -               -               (3,310)            (3,310)           

Transfer to statutory contingency reserve -               -               -                 1,456             (1,456)             -               

Prior year adjustment -                 -               

As at 30 June, 2020 596,258        556,661       14,602            -                 129,647         (3,003,539)     (1,706,371)    
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NON-LIFE
30 June 2020
Other Management Expenses =N= =N=

In thousands of Naira 2020 2019

DIRECTORS FEES 5,100            6,300                 

CLEANING 954               1,330                 

POSTAGES EXPENSES 90                 391                    

XMAS       GIFT 50                 

STATIONERIES 244               1,593                 

PRINTING 84                 

MOTOR     RUNNING 2,565            3,947                 

MEDICAL EXPENSES 19                 25                      

INSURANCE & LICENSING 1,282            1,070                 

LOCAL  TRANSPORTATION 339               119                    

OFFICE       PROVISION 1 359               643                    

NEWSPAPER  &     MAGAZINE 126               194                    

STAFF     WELFARE 909               1,151                 

COMPUTER AND OTHER CONSUMABLE 436               914                    

PENALTY -                1,000                 

DIRECTOR' S OTHER EXPENSES 220               375                    

DIRECTOR'S SITTING  ALLOWANCE -                3,345                 

STAFF UNIFORM -                

AGM EXPENSES -                

REPAIRS & MAINTANANCE 735               2,598                 

GOVERNMENT     LEVY 352               11,578               

CONSULTANCY FEE 348               

CONSULTANCY FEE 2,520            8,517                 

TAX CONSULTANCY FEE & OTHERS -                1,350                 

FUEL & OIL 2,896            4,406                 

DIESEL 1,141            4,408                 

ENTERTAINMENT 140               438                    

ELECTRICITY AND WATER RATE 1,922            3,338                 

RENT 2,109            2,781                 

DONATIONS 140               -                     

SUBSCRIPTION 1,064            1,488                 

SECURITY 660               566                    

PUBLIC RELATION 595               306                    

BANDWITH  EXPENSES -                

INTERNET SERVICES 2,880            3,425                 

GG WITHOLDING TAX -                

VAT 25                 12                      

STAFF GRATUITY -                

FOREIGN EXCHANGE LOSS 35,382          

65,683          67,608               

-                
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LIFE BUSINESS

OTHER MANAGEMENT EXPENSES =N= =N=

In thousands of Naira June 2020 June 2019
 ADVERT AND PROMOTION -              
CLEANING 280             285                
POSTAGES 6                 7                    

XMAS GIFT -              

 STATIONERIES 15               52                  
MOTOR RUNNING 501             214                
 MEDICAL -              -                 
INSURANCE & LICENCING 11               714                
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION 68               85                  
OFFICE PROVISION 67               89                  
OFFICE EXPENSES 11               6                    
NEWSPAPER & MAGAZINE -              -                 
STAFF WELFARE 19               228                
COMPUTER & OTHER CONSUMABLES 64               43                  
 DIRECTORS FEES -              -                 
DIRECTORS SITTING ALLOWANCE -              -                 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 512             187                
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES -                 
GENERAL EXPENSES -              -                 
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES -              -                 
FUEL & OIL 626             576                
DIESEL -              -                 
ENTERTAINMENT 4                 29                  
INTERNET 25               45                  
 ELECTRICITY & WATER RATE 101             131                
RENT 982             1,338             
SERVICE CHARGE 124             165                
PRINTING -              73                  
SUBSCRIPTION 148             -                 
DONATION -              25                  
STAMP DUTY 81               -                 
GOVERNMENT LEVY 3                 -                 
ITF LEVY -                 
BIDDING FEE -              -                 
VAT EXPENSES -              -                 
DEFERRED TAX EXPENSES -              -                 
PUBLIC RELATIONS 80               530                
UNDERPAID PENSION -                 
INTEREST/ PENALTY ON PENSION -                 
PROVISION FOR OVERDRAWN INVESTMENT -                 
BAD DEBT RECOVERY A/C -              -                 

Total Management Expenses 3,724          4,822              
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